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NOTICE I8 HEREBY GIVEN that the 29th Annual General Meeting of Zephyr Textiles Limited
(“ZTL" or “the Company”) will be held at the Registered Office of the Company, 3rd Floor [EP
Building, 97 B/D-1. Gulberg II1. Lahore on Tuesday, October 28, 2025, at 10:30 AM to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To confirm the minutes of the last Annnal General Meeting dated October 28, 2024,

: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the vear

ended dune 30, 2025 wgether with the Chairperson’s Review Heport, Directors’ and Auditor's
report thereon.

In sccordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) snd pursnant to the
B.R.0. 3812023 dated March 21, 2023, igsued by the Seeurities and Fxchange Commission
of Pakistan (the SECP), the financial statements of the Company ean be accessed through
the following weblink and QR enabled code

OE 0

htps:dzephysestiles: comiwp-content/uploads 2025/ 09 ZTL Annual 2025 pdf -

Sean QR Code Tor
Annunl Report 2025

. To appoint auditors for the vear endindune 30, 2026  and to fix thelr remuneration. The

Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee has proposed the
appointment of Mi=. BDO EBRAHIM & CO. Chartered Accountants, »s auditors forthe vear
ending on June 30, 2026,

. To transact any other business with the permizsion of the Chair,

By Order of the Board

Abdul Jabbar

Company Secretary
Lahore:

Monday, October 06, 2025,

NOTE:

F

BOOK CLOSURE NOTICE:
Share transfer books of the company will remain cloged from October 21, 2025 to October 23,
2025 (both daye inclusive) and no transfer will be accepted during this period.

1. Instrument of Proxy

A member entitled 10 attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his'her proxy
to attend and vote. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not less than 48
hours before the meetimg, The CDC account holders are requested to bring their original CNIC and
participant 1D to attend the mecting, Form of proxy in English and Urdu languages is attached to
the notice of meeting sent 1o the sharcholders.

Bunes|y |eiouUSK) |enUUY JO 82110N
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» Participation through video conferencing facility

The Company will provide the video link facility for participation in the meeting. The entitled
sharcholders interesied in attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM) are requested to get
themselves registered with the Company Secretary office at least Seven working days before the
holding of the time of AGM at corporate.affairs@zephyr.com.pk by providing the following details:-

Name of CNIC Falio Cell Email
Sharcholder Number Number Number. Address

2. Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send the login
details at their email addresses. On the AGM day, the shareholders will be able to login and participate
in the AGM proceedings through their smart phone or computer devices from their any convenient
location. The login facility will be opened thirty (30) minutes before the meeting time to enable the
participants to join the meeting after identification process and verification process.

3. Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (*CD
C™) will further have to follow the applicable guidelines as laid down by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in Circular No 1 of 2000.

4. Members are requested to be timely notified of any change in their addresses to our independent Share
Registrar.

5. Notice to Shareholders who have not provided CNIC:

The shareholders who have not yet provided their CNICs are once again advised to provide the attested
copies of their CNICs (if not already provided) directly to our Independent Share Registrar at the
address given in Note No. |,

» Transmission of audited financial statements / notices through email

The Annual Audited Financial Statements / Annual Report and the Notice of AGM for
the vear ended June 30,2025 | have been placed on the Company's website. which can
be accessed / downloaded from the following link and QR enabled code:

[] e o]

-l.l‘

[=]

Sean QR Code for
Annual Report 2025

In compliance with Sect ion 223( 6) of the Act and SECP Notice vide SROT787 (1)/2014
dated September 8,20014, soft copies of the Annual Report 2024 are being emailed to
thoze members who opted to receive such communication via emailed. Other members
who wish to receive the Annual Report 2025 via email may file an application as per
the form provided on the Company’s website in comphiance with the subject SRO.

https://zephyrtextiles.com/wp-content/upleads/2025/09/2TLAnnual 2025 pdt
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Shareholders may request the Company Secretary or Share Registrar of the Company
for transmitting the hard copy of Annual Report 2025 by filing a ‘Standard Request
Form' available on Company’'s websiteand the same will be provided at his / her
registered address, free of cost, within one week of receipt of request.

Unclaimed Dividends:

As per the provision of section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued or
dividend declared by the Company which have remained unclaimed/unpaid for a
period of three vears from the date on which it was due and payable are required to be
deposited with the Commission for the credit of Federal Government after issuance of
notices to the shareholders to file their claim. In this regard, a notice to shareholder

was sent at their provided addresses and subsequently final notice was Published in
newspapers having nationwide eirculation,

Shareholders are requested to ensure that their claims for unclaimed dividend and
shares are lodged timely. In case, no claim is lodged with the Company in the given
time, the Company shall proceed to deposit the unclaimed/unpaid amount and shares
with the Federal Government pursuant to the provision of Section 244 (2) of
companies Act, 2017,

nversi 8 into k Entry Form C

bl

Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act), all shares
holders who having their physical shares are requested to convert all physical shares
into the book-entry-form (CDC).

Deposit of Physical Shares in CDC Accounts

As per Section 72(2) of the Act, every existing company shall be required to replace its
physical shares with book-entry form within four (4) vears from the date of the
promulgation of the Act. Further, vide its letter dated March 26, 2021, SECP has
directed listed companies to pursue their such shareholders who are still helding
shares in phvsical form to convert the same into book entry form. In order to ensure
compliance with the aforementioned provision. all shareholders having physical
shareholding are encouraged to open a CDC sulr account with any of the brokers or an
Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into seripless form.
This will facilitate them in many ways, including safe custody and sale of shares, at
any time they want, as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing
regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

For any query / information, the investors may contact the Company / Share Registrar
at the following:

Company’s Registered Office Share Registrar

ard Floor LLE.P Building 97-B/ D-1 THE Associate

Gulberg-111, Lahore 32-, Jami Commercial Street 2
Phone ' 042-35782905-15 DHA Phase-VII, Karachi

Fax : 042-35753202 UAN : 021-111-000-322

Email ! infoi@zephyr.com.pk Email ! info@thk.com.pk
Website | www.zephyrtextiles.com Website : www.thk.com.pk
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am please to present you, the Chairman's Review on
the Board’ performance and role in achieving the Company’ objectives, in accordance with
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2017.
For the financial year June 30, 2025, the Board’ overall performance and effectiveness have
been assessed as safisfactory. For Board and committee meetings every member was
pravided with agenda, work papers and supporting materials with prior notice. The Board
and committees met frequently and discharged their responsibilifies in all duly convened
meetings. The independent and non-executive directors were equally invelved and
participated in all decision-making process. It's important to highlight the key role played by
the Committees (Audit Committee, Human Resource and Remuneration Committee} in
underscoring and directing management towards areas of improvements.
Looking ahead, the Board remains confident in the Campany” ability to navigate ongoing
challenges and capitalize on emerging opportunities. Our priorities will be to invest in people,
processes, and technology to drive efficiency, grow our portfolio, and deepen customer
relationships.
Key decisions made by the Board during the year included:

e Approval of capital expenditures (CAPEX);

¢ Review and approval of quarterly and annual fancial statements;

¢  Examination of internal audit and audit committee findings;

o  Oversight of related party transactions and;

* Appointment of external auditors.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend our sincere appreciation to all stakeholders for
their continued support and encouragement throughout the year The Board wishes to
formally acknowledge the valuable contributions of the Company's management, whose

dedication and professionalism have been instrumental in driving operational excellence and

strategic progress.

A Muaaid

Tehniyat Mussaid
Chairpersen

Lahore:
September 30, 2025
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Directors’ Report

Dear members,

The Directors of your Company takes pleasure in presenting before you the Annual Report along with audited
financial statements and independent auditors’ report thereon for the period ended June 20, 2025,

Financial Performance

Despite a challenging macro and micro economic environment, your campany has remained resilient and
continued its operations effectively. The key financial results are summarized below:

4]
%

Description Increase /

(Decrease)
Net salos B,279,470,879 8,393,875,256 {1.:36)
Gross profit 815,166,605 896,667,273 {3.08)
EBITDA 570,852,915 647,464,069 {11:83)
Depreciation 229,232 846 203,018,840 12.91
Finance cost 261,301,508 293,003,323 {10.82)
Pre-tax profit 80,318,562 151,441,906 (46.96)
After tax profit 1,819,084 45 653,646 (86.02)
EPS 0.03 0.77 (96.02)

The year 2024-2025 proved to be ane of both challenge and modest opportunity for the textile, garment and
towel manufacturing sector In Pakistan. Despite significant headwinds ranging from raw material supply
constraints and rising input costs to energy shorages and regulatory uncertainties the industry has shown
cautious signs of recovery, particularly in value-added segments. The management team at Zephyr Textiles
Ltd. presents this report to shareholders, summarizing the business environment, performance, and strategy
ahead.

During the year under review, the Company recorded total net sales of PKR 8.28 billion, representing a slight
decrease of 1.36% compared to the PKR B.39 billion reported in 2024, The marginal decline in revenue
reflects challenging market dynamics, including weaker consumer demand andincreased competition dcross
kiey product segments.

Gross profit for the year stood at PER 815.17 million, a decline of 9.09% from the PKR 836.67 milllon reported
in the previous year. The reduction in gross margin was primarily driven by elevated input costs and changes
in'the sales mix. The all new garment business is gearing up for the next financial year, until then the fixed
cost has affected the profitability in financial year under review. Tariff difference for previous period has
been charged in July 2025 bill a5 arrears from SNGPL which deteriorated the profitability as well,

Earhings before interest, tax, depreciation, and amortization (EBITDA) declined by 11.83%, from PKR 647.45
million in 2024 to PKR 570.85 million in 2025, largely due to increased operational expenses and cost
pressures, The Company suffered foss of PKR 12.644 million on sale of looms in period under review as
campared togain of PKR 97.48 million on sale of looms.

Depreciation charges rose by 12,91%, from PKR 203.02 milllon to PKR 229.23 millien, reflecting recent capital
investments which will be economically utilized in next financial period. Desplte these investments, the
increase in non-cash expenses further impacted the Company's operating profit.

Finance costs declined by 10.82% to PKR 261.30 million, compared to PKR 293.00 million in 2024, This

reduction was largely attributable to improved debt management and lower average interest rates during
the period.

Zephyr Tezliles Limied



Profit before tax amounted to PKR 80.32 million, representing a 46.96% decrease from the PKR 151.44 million
recarded in the prior year. After accounting for tax expenses, the Company posted a net profit after tax of
PKR 1.82 million, significantly lower than the PKR 4565 million earned in 2024, a 96.02% decline year-on-
year.

Consequently, Earnings Per Share (EPS) also declined substantially from PKR 0.77 in 2024 to PKR0.03 in 2025.
Company's BMR Policy

Our company recognizes the importance of Balancing, Modermization, and Replacement (BME) as & corg
strofegy to maintoin competitiveness and support sustainable growth, The BMR policy is desigoed to ensure
continuous improvement in efficiency, quality, and capacity across all production stages.

¢ Balancing: Regular assessments will be condocted 1o identify bottlenecks in the production process,
with investments directed toward aligning machinery capacities and workflows for smooth,
unminterrupted operations,

»  Modernization: The company will prioritize upgrading machinery and adopting  advanced
technologies thal enhance product quality, reduce production costs, conserve energy, and meel
international compliance standards.

»  Replacement: Obsolete, inefficient, or high-maintenance equipment will be systematically replaced
with new, energy-cfficient, and environmentally sustainable alternatives.

The Company invested handsome amount of PKR 405.17 million in BMR. This is further bifureated in PKR
367,98 in plant and machinery and PER 37.19 in other installations and equipment including 425kw solar
system at weaving facility, Through this policy, the company aims 1o strengthen its position in both domestic
and international markets by focusing on value-added textiles, improved productivity, reduced wastage, and
compliance with sostainability requirements. BMR initiatives will be planned on a rolling basis, aligned with
long-term straterie poals, customer demonds, ond global textile morcket trends.

Dividend

Keeping in view aconomic condition prevalling in the country, Company’s needs and future ability of cash
generation, the Board of Directars of the Company has not recommended dividend for the year ended lune
30, 2025 (lune 30, 2024: Nil).

Market Review

Pakistan's textlle sector ocutlook for 2025 s shaped by both opportunities and challenges. Exports are
expected to see moderate growth of around 5-10%, mainly driven by value-added segments such as
garments and home textiles, while basic testiles like yarn and fabric remain under pressure. The industry
continues to face major hurdles, including high input costs for energy, gas, and financing, supply chain
instability due to cotton shortages and climate risks, as well as regulatory burdens and delays in export
incentives, At the same time, strong opportunities exist in moving further up the value chain, adopting
sustainability and compliance practices to meet global buyer reguirements, leveraging preferential trade
agreements, investing in technology and modernization, and exploring technical textiles. However, risks
remain significant—persistent high costs, climate impacts like floods and droughts, and policy uncertainty
could erode competitiveness against regional rivals. In terms of possible outcomes, a baseline scenaro points
to modest but steady growth, while an optimistic path—supported by reforms and investment—could push
textile exports beyond USD 20 billion. On the other hand, if structural challenges are not addressed, the
sector risks stagnation or even losing market share internationally.

Future Prospects

Despite the financial headwinds, the Company remained committed to its long-term strategic objectives,
with continued investment in operational efficiency, supply chain optimization, and product gquality
improvement. The increase in depreciation reflects these long-term investments which are expected to yield
improved performance in subsequent years.
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MWanagement has also taken proactive steps to contain costs and streamline operations, and these initiatives
are expected to have a positive iImpact in the coming financial year.

The outlook for 2026 remains cautiously optimistic. While the operating environment is expectad to remain
challenging, the Company is focused on driving revenue growth, improving cost efficiency, and delivering
value to shareholders, Emphasis will be placed on product innovation, customer engagement, and prudent
financial management.

Corporate Governance

Board of Directors

Following are the directors of the Company:

1.  Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid Director/Chairpersan
2. Mr. Mussaid Hanif Executive Director/CEQ
3. Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan Executive Director

4. Ms. Sabah Burhan Director

5. Ms. 5arah Naviwala Director

B. Ms. Ayesha Naweed Independent Director
7. Mr. Sheikh Muhammad lgbal Independent Director

Directors’ Training Program

The Board of directors of the Company conslst of 7 Directors out of which the following six directors have
obtained a certificate for the Directors’ Training Program offered by a focal institution that meets the
criteria specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP"):

Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid

Ms, Sabah Burhan

Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan
Mr. Sheikh Muhammad Igbal
Ms, Sarah Naviwala

Ms. Ayesha Naweed

# & & # & #

The remaining one director includes chief executive of the Company meet the exemption requirement
af the DTP.

Corporate Briefing Session

Corporate Briefing Session is being held annually to brief investors regarding the performance of the
Company and future outlook,

Compliance of Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

We are committed Lo good corporate governance and do comply with the requirements of Code of Corporate
Governance Regulation 2017 (CCG 2017) included in the listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited, The statement of compliance with the CCG 2017 is enclosed.

Board Committees

Audit Committes

The Audit Committee is comprised of all three non-executive members of the board. The chairperson of
the committee is an independent director. The audit committee is performing its duties in line with its
terms of reference as determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, four audit
committee meetings were held, attendance position was as under:

Name Designation Meetings attended
Ms, Avesha Naweed Chairpersan/Member 4
Ms, Tehniyat Mussaid Member 4
Ms. Sarah Maviwala Member 4

Zephyr Texlles Limiled m



Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The HR and remuneration committes comprised of three members of whom two are non-executive
directors and the Chairperson is an Independent director. The Human Resource & Remuneration
Committee Is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as determined by the Board of
Directors. During the year under review, only one HR and Remuneration committee meeting were held
and attendance position was as under!

MName Designation MMeetings attended
Ms. Ayesha Naweed Chairperson/Member 1
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan Member 1
Ms. Sahah Burhan Member 1

Meetings of the Board of Directors
During the year under review, four meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held and the
attendance position Is as follows:

5.Na. MName of Directors No. of meetings attended
1 Mr. Mussaid Hanif 4
2z, Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 4
3. Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid B!
4, Ms. Sabah Burhan 2
5. Ms. Sarah Naviwala 2
6. Mr. Sheikh Muhammad Igbal 4
T Ms. Ayesha Naweed 4

Directors’ Remunerations
The Board of Directors has approved Directors’ Remuneration Policy. The main features of the policy are
as follews:

e The Company shall not pay remuneration and meeting fee to its non-executive directors including
independent directors,

»  The Company shall reimburse or incur expenses of travelling and accommodation of Directors in
relation to attending meetings of the Board and its Committesas.

» The Directors’ Rermuneration Palicy shall be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors fram
time to time.

Refer to note 51 of financial statements of the Company for remuneration of Chief Executive Officer and
Directors of the Company.

Directors’ Statement
In compliance of the Code of Corporate Governance, we give below statements on Corporate and Financial
reporting framewaork:

1. Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

4, International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed
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5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
6. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in
the listing régulations.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Following is the brief summary of carporate social responsibility initiative taken by the Company;

Equal Opportunity Employment
The Company provides equal employment opportunities to employees and applicants without regard to
race, color, religion, gender and disability status.

Environmental Protection

The Company further installed 425 kwh solar power plant in addition to existing 945 kwh solar power
plant to shift to renewable energy from conventional sources and committed to ensure environment
sustaingbility and cheap energy. The Company also installed Effluent Water Treatment Plant to treat waste
wiater beforeits discharge in order to preserve clean water sources.

Employeas Welfare

Introduced health insurance for employees and their families which are not covered under Government basic
health schemes. Conducted workplace safety programs, reducing incident rates by 15%. Invested in training
and develppment programs for the management and workers.

Ethical Governance

Strengthened compliance with anti-bribery and anti-corruption policies. Enhanced transparency by
publishing sustainability metrics quarterly. Established whistle-blower pollcy to ensure accountability and
trust.

External Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants, current auditors will retire on the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting of the Company, Being eligible, they have offered themselves for reappointment for the
year ending lune 30, 2026. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has
recommended reappointment of BDO Ebrahim & Co, Chartered Accountants for approval of shareholders
in forth coming Annual General Meeting.

Appreciation

The Board acknowledges the cantinued support of our shareholders, the dedication of our employees, and
the confidence of our customers and business partners. We remain committed to restoring sustainable
growth and improving shareholder value in the coming years.

4 Sa

s -

Mussaid Hanif Arbab Mubhammad Khan
Chief Executive Diractor
Lahore

September 30, 2025

Zephyr Texlles Limiled m



UNDER SECP'S CIRCULAR 10 OF 2024

Following is the Gender Pay Gap calculated for the year ended June 30, 2025

(1) Mean Gender Pay Gap: 095 %
{2) Median Gander Pay Gap: 415 %

The above percentage reflects the gender pay gap of relvent male versus female employees
across the organization.

—W
Mussaild Hanif
Chiael Executive

Date: Monday, 30 September 2024

Gender Pay Gap Statement
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION
: 2025 20

Reslated
Gales Rovenua 8,278,470 879 8,283 876, 256
Orihar Incoma 05.5a0, 563 252,176,327
B,315,45) 442 8,645,591 654
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Bdrminisiratve Cost 54 770,851 5 6419 685
Distribution & Other Cost 393,192 394 515 540 555
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Total Wealth Ganerated 1,660,555 854 ( 1,630,137,348
2025
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Dividands lo Share Helders - 0.00% | - 0.00%
Ipfintarest on Borrowed Funds 761,301,608 15.74% 703,003,323 17.97'%
205,232,845 13.80% | 202,018,840 12450
Profit Retained 1818084 0.11% 45 653 646 &.80%

1,660,555, 884 1,630,137.344
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Key Operating and Financial Data of

Last Six Years
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Pattern of Share Holding as on june 30,2025

Incorporation Number 0039902

The Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Section 236 (1) & 464) Form 34

Shareholding

MNumber of _‘
S Taotal Ehares held
Shareholders From To

106 1 100 1,733
144 101 500 68,901
47 501 1000 46,089
79 1001 5000 235,190
23 5001 10000 179,014
8 10001 15000 102.000
11 15001 20000 208,501
3 20001 25000 73,500
6 25001 30000 169,798
1 30001 35000 31,700
1 35001 40000 40,000
5 40001 45000 221,382
3 45001 S0000 143,000
1 55001 60000 55,500
1 65001 70000 68,000
1 75001 80000 77,280
1 80001 85000 80,510
1 80001 95000 92,500
3 95001 100000 300,000
1 100001 105000 105,000
1 140001 145000 142,120
1 160001 165000 160,268
1 250001 255000 253,036
1 280001 295000 294,200
1 300001 305000 302,500
1 405001 410000 405,861
1 530001 535000 532.000
1 980001 995000 994,000
1 1560001 1565000 1,561,000
1 1945001 1950000 1949171
1 2165001 2170000 2,166,800
1 2465001 2470000 2,465,300
1 2640001 2645000 2,644,139
1 4410001 4415000 4,411,556
1 4485001 4490000 4,485,151
1 4330001 4935000 4,932,416
1 5285001 5290000 5,288,277
1 7315001 7320000 7,317,951
1 16820001 16825000 16,823,365
465 59,428,729
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Categories of Shareholders
As on June 30, 2025

MNo.of

Shareholder's category Share held
L aiBgen shareholders 1are HE

1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their
spouses and minor children

Mr. Mussaid Hanif 3 21,611,016 36.3545
Ms. Sabah Burhan 4 11,965,822 20.1293
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 1 5288277 8.8960
Ms, Tehniyal Mussaid 2 4,026,300 6.7731
Ms. Sarah Maviwala 1 50,000 0.0841
Mr. Sheikh Muhammad Igbal 1 18,500 0.0328
Mr, Ayesha Naweed 0 - -

42,961.015

2 Associated companies, undertaking and 0 - E
related parties

3 Executive 0 - -

4 Public Sector Companies and Corporation 0 - -

5 Banks, Development Financial Institutions, 1 4,411,556 T.4212
Non-Banking Financial Institutions

6 General public - Local 436 11,770,120 19,7999

7 General public - Foreign 13 291,537 0.4904

§ Others 3 11,001 0.0185

16,484,214.00

Grand Total f 59.445 229.00 100.00

Shareholders holding 5% or more Shares held Percentage
Mr. Mussaid Hanif 21,611.016 36,3545
Ms. Sabah Burhan 11,965,922 20.1293
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 5288277 8.8960
Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid 4,026,300 6.7731
Mr. Khitab Muhammad Khan 5,384 277 9.0575
The Bank of Punjab, Treasury Division 4.411.556 T4212
General public 6,677,380 11.2328
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Eﬂ Annual Report 2025

Mame of Company: ZEPHYR TEXTILES LIMITED ithe “Company™)
For the year ended; June 30, 2025

The Company has complicd with the reguirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

. The total number of Directors are “seven” as per the following:

a] Male: 3
b) Female: 4

. The composition of the Board of Directors is as follow:

Category Names

PR I.  Ms. Ayesha Naweed

(2. M, Sheikh Muhamnyad Igbal
'3, Mr. Mussaid Hanif (CEO)
4. Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan

|5, Ms. 71::h|1|1.r:-1t Mussaid {i"'huiqtmraunl
Non-Executive Directors . Ms. Sabah Burhan

[ 7. Ms. Sarah Maviwala

Independent Directors

Executive Directors

Determination of number of independent Directors comes 102,33 (rounded o 2,00 which is based on
seven elected Directors. The Fraction of one third is not rounded up, a8 the two elected independemnt
directors have requisite competencies. skills, knowledge and experience to discharge-and execute their
duties competently, as per applicable laows and regulations. As they Tulfill the necessary requirements
as per applicable laws and regulations, hence, appointment of & third independent director is not
warranted,

The Independent Directors meet the eriteria of independence as defined under the Companics Act,
2017.

. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director of more than seven listed

Compamies | Excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable), including
this Company.,

. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken

to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures:



11.

12.

The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the date on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by Board / Sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Repulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and, in her absence, by a Director
clected by the Board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements ol Acl and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of Meeting of Board,

The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations,

The Board of Directors of the Company consist of seven {7) Directors out of which thesix {6) Directors
have obtained o certificate lor the Directors” Training Program offered by o local mstitution that meels
the criteria specified by the Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP”) : The
remaining one (1} Directors including chief executive of the Company meet the exemption
requirement of the TP,

. During the year, there was ne appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head

of Internal Audit.

The finuneial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO belore approval of
the Board,

The Board of Directors have formed committess comprising of the members given bellow:

Audit Committee: Ms. Avesha Naweed Chairperson’ Member
M5, Tehniyat Mussaid Member
by, Sarah Naviwala Member
Human Resouree & Mz, Awvesha Naweed Chairperson’ Member
Remuneration Committee: Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan Member
M. Sabah Burhan Member

Zephyr Texliles Limied



13, The terms of reference of the aforesaid commitiees have been formed, documented and advised 1o the
committes for compliance.

14, The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a  Audit Committee 4 gquarterly

b, HR and Remuoneration Committee | annual meeting

15. The Board has set up an effective imternal audit function and the persons involved are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedurcs
of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Cuality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pokistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the finm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent. dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
Company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons assocmted with them have not been appointed to provide other

services except in accordance with the Act. these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed TFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3,6,7.8.27.32.33 and 36 been complied with.

19, Explanations for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8. 27, 32, 33 and
36care below:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
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Sr. Reqguirement Explamation of Nes-Compliance Regutation Na.
Ne
1 Polictes The Comnpaty is in the process of develuping 1a
st =5 1l
I Buanl shall ensure that complete recand of paiticulus of the R b A s
L s X : - e i ekl b |1l:|x|r.u|. 1 thie wshsinie
sigmifbcant policies along with their dates of approvel e updating
is maintained by the Comnpany,
s per regnintions “Disclamme of ';it:lut'lr.tut pnl feseson wehsitg™
the C'dmngany may pail dhe follsmg an it websile:
Koy elerent of i significent policies
o Hnel syuopsis of tems of efeneoce of the Boan
Conmittsss
* Koy element ol the divectors” remuneratim poliey 33
1 Rabe of the Beard and its members to nddress Sustainalility Ar preset the Board provides povernance [ITEY]
Risks anal Dpportunities andd ewversight in relstion o the Company s
i - imiatives on Envirommental, Socal ond
I'he Board is responsibie for seriing the Compony’s susumabiliny ; 5 ;
[ strategics, prosilies onsl fargets o creale long term carporsic Hareorune (B} aimtim. YHelertelon,
I 'n'l|LH.!E 'I.'Il'n.' Hosnd ma el;f:hhﬂl [ l]l.'ﬂll.':ﬁd susl'.ni;El:.it e Semircophie Wiroducsd . ool By
uumu.ﬁn'c : " ! SECP throogh novficonon dated Jume 13,
i3 2024 will be 1.'|:l|r|r||1r:d with m due énurse,
Curpemly the responsibilites are being tiken
care senme officer of the Company
!- =
I3 Momimation Cemmiiie: The responsibilitics ws prescnibed for the F1
. . . momanation cemnmiltes are being taken e
e Bodrd may constitie a separnte comimitee, desipnaged 2 the
! | ol ab boand Bevel as mnel when needic] w0 a
nomanation commiitee, of sueh number and class of directons, as 0 s i
separale commitles 15 nol cunsideied 1o be
iy ey Appropriabe 1S circumatangoes.
ACCEEEUIY,
4, Risk Management Committes Cursendly, the Boanl hos md constituted a kL]
risk mmagement committer mnd  senie
The' Board nwy constitule the nisk monngement commities, of ,
: offices of the Company  peefonns  the
such nummber and olnss of direetors, & 0 mny deem nppropringe 5 e
. i ’ requisite functions and apprise the Board
m IR CrreamsiEnoes, W carry oul o nevaew of elfectivenes of ceondingely, Wh ded 50 &
ek mumapemient procedunes aic present woreper o the Beanl R TN Pt ey
= copinbtiee 15 m considensd 10 be FIECESSHrY.

N Musaid

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Tehniyat Mussaid
Chairperson

Lahaore:
September 30, 2025

e A2 Ll

%

Mussaid Hanif
Chief Executive
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We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Tephyr Textiles Limited for the year ended June 30, 2025 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Qur responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Regulations,

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and wupon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions, We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2025,

Further we highlight below instances of non compliance with the requirement of the regulations as
reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in the statement of Compliance;

Paragraph Reference  Description

I 10 The Company has not developed significant policies in documented form.
Il 10{A) The board has not constituted a separate committee to address
Sustainability Risks and Opportunities.
Il 9 The board has not constituted a separate Nomination Committee.
v a0 The board has not constituted a separate Risk Management Committee.
Y 35 The Company has not post significant policies on its website

LAHORE ;
fno Blrerhawnw
DATED: 30 SEP 2023 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Imran
UDIN: CRZ02510131hUoNARMFa

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ZEPHYR TEXTILES
LIMITED, REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN THE
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
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Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of ZEPHYR TEXTILES LIMITED (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, and the statement of profit or lossthe
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our epinion and Lo the best of our infermation and according Lo the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2017 (XI¥ of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2025 and of the profit and other comprehensive loss, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ouraudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (154s) as applicable in Pakistan.
Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
international Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Hey audit matters are those matters that, inour professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These malters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters,

Following are the key audit matters:

5. No | Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our

audit
1. Trade receivable & revenue recognition
{Refer note 36 and 15 to the annexed financial | Our audit procedures in relation to the
statements) revenue, included the following:
The Company fs principally engaged in the | * Understood and evaluated management
production and sale of fabric, towels, knitting controls over revenue and checked their
and other related items, in the local and validation;

export markets.
= Performed verification of sales with

underlying  documentation including
dispatch documents and sales invoices;

«  Revenue from sale of goods is recognized | * Tested on a sample basis, specific revenue

when the performance obligation is transactions recorded before and after the
satisfied by transferring control  of reporting  date  with  underlying
promised goods to the customers. decumentation Lo assess whether revenue

has been recognized in the correct period;

SININTLVLS TTVIONVNI4 IHL 40 11dNV 3HL NO 1HdOd34d A3.LiAIT

B 53711X31 HAHA3Z 40 SH3IGW3N IHL OL 140d3H .SHOLIANY LNIANIJIANI
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* We consider revenue recognition as a key
audit matter due to revenue being one of
the key performance indicators of the
Company. In addition, revenue was also
considered as an area of an inherent risk
of material misstatement and significant
audit risk as part of the audit process.

Trade receivable:

As at June 30, 2035, the Company's gross
trade recejvables were Rs.996.346 million
against which provision of Rs. 34.88 1million
has been recognized,

We identified recoverability of trade
receivables as key audit matter as it involves
signiflicant  management  judgement  in
determining the expected credit loss.

» Verified that sales prices are approved by
the appropriate authority;

« Performed analytical procedures to
analyze variation in the price and quantity
sold during the year;

= Tested journal entries relating to revenue
recognized during the year based on
identified risk criteria; and

» Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made
in the financial statements related Lo
revente.

Our key audit procedures to valuation of trade
receivables included:

s+ Obtained an understanding of the
Company's processes and design  and
implementation of internal controls
relating to credit control processes (credit
limits}, debt collection process and making
expected credit loss  for  doubtful
receivables.

» Testing the accuracy of aging report, on
sample basis, by comparing individual
balances in the repart with underlying
documentation.

» Assessing  the  appropriateness  of
assumptions and estimates made by
management for the expected credit loss
by comparing on sample basis, historic cash
collection, actual write offs and cash
receipts from customers subsequent to
reporting date.

# Circulated external confirmations and
performed altermative audit procedures in
the absence of receipts of external
confirmations.

Inventory valuation

As at June 30, 2025, the Company held Rs.
1,242,040 million in inventories, Given the
size af the inventory balance relative to the
total assets of he Company and the
estimates and judeements described below,
the waluation of Inventory reguired
significant audit attention,

Qur audit procedures involved assessing the
Company's accounting policies over
recognizing and valuation of inventory in
compliance with applicable accounting
standards.

+ We tested the costing of the inventory and
performed net realizable value testing to

E Annual Report 2025
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As disclosed in Note 5.6, inventary 15 held at
the lower of cost and net realizable value
determined using the weighted average cost
method prime  cost -plus  appropriate
production overheads determined on
weighted average basis. At year end, the
vialuation of inventory 15 reviewed by
management and the cost of inventory is
reduced where invenlory is forecast to be
sold below cost.

The determination of whether inventory will
be realized for a value less than cost
requires management to exercise
judgement  and  apply  assumptions.
Management  undertakes Lthe faollowing
procedures for determining the level of
write down required;

= Use inventory aging reports together with
historical trends to estimate the likely
future salability of slow-moving and older
inventory items;

= The Company reviews the carrying amount
of inventories on a regular basis and
provision is made for obsolescence if there
5 any change in usage pattern and physical
form of related inventories.

» Perform a line-by.line analysis of
remaining inventory to ensure it is stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable
value and a specific write down is
recognized if required.

Refer toNotes 5.6 & 13 of the financial
statements,

exceeds net realizable value,

We performed an analytical review of the
inventory to compare and investigate any
unexpected or unusual variation between
current year and prior year and discuss
these with management and also
corroborate with underlying record.

We checked final stock valuation sheet to
physical stock takingsheet to ensure that
all items are included.

We reconciled final stock valuation sheet to
general ledger and stock ledger and
checked amount to appropriate sources
and investigate unusual items.

We assessed the Company's disclosures in
the financial statements in respect of
nventary.

We checked that the provision made is
appropriate in the circumstances.

Altended the physical inventory count
conducted by the Company, observed the
count procedures, performed test counts
on a sample basis, and assessed the
appropriateness and reasonableness af
management’s process  for  ensuring
completeness and accuracy ol inventory
records.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repart Thereaon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Qur gpinion on the financial statements does not cover the ether information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materfally misstated. If, based
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on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing te report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Managemant is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017(X1% of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arfse from fraud or error and are considered material if, idividually or in the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |54s as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
of error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud fs higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intenticnal omisstons, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the effectiveness
of the Company's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polictes used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude en the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opindon. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company te cease Lo continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
tdentify during our audit.

Eﬂ Annual Report 2025
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We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our repart because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
autweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion;

a} proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of
2017Y;

b} the statement of financial pesition, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company’s business; and

di no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Imran.

LAHORE Ao Elhyehaamng,
DATED: 30 SEP 2025 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UDIN: ARZ202510131ZACREW
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

Junme 3, Jung 3L,
2025 2024
Noile (Hupoes) (Rupees)
ASSETS
HGN_{_'I}RH ENT ASSETS
Property, plint aml equipment
Operating fixed asseis 7 2888076024 2,674,565,27H
Right of nse asset b 459 448 94 484,672
Capital work in progress . | 8,048,239 S5.238.714
2007484 611 2 R34 IRR 60
Inangible assets 10 299,878 1,508 050
Long term deposits 11 25474124 25325624
2.8933.258.613 2.851,122,338
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, sparcs and loose toals 12 230424873 231237433
Stock in trade 13 1,942 040,058 1,539,271 .888
L.oans and.advances 14 s, 2300 | 39, 54900,8974
Trade debis 15 Ol 464,52 S57.R0OE 008
Trade deposits ad prepayments 16 25314615 12927175
Tax refunds due from Covernment i) 373 986,586 |67, 568 980
Taxation - nel 18 42,059,645 124858400
Other roceivaliles 19 132,362,795 | 000,734,730
Shori term inveshments 20 TADG 239 AR B 438
Cashoand bank balances 21 27409493 ST.800.455
30w 455 125 2 848 990 92
NON CURRENT ASSET HELD FOR SALE
Freshold land 22 30,275,000 =
TOTAL ASSETS 6,772,988 738 3 3 2%
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital 23 625 (0 00 G235 000 008
Capital reserves
Fsued, subscrbed wrd pad up shisre capatal 232 S04 2RT 240 294 287 291
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 24 373 2R3 383 486,755,448
Contribution from sponsor 25 3 000,000 -
RevenLe reserves
Accumulated profil 1.323.646,635 1,493 HA5.063
/ 2,530.217,308 2.574.90%,701
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term' finapeing 26 44,722,300 4,489,583
Deferred liabifities 27 279070 949y 213,791 K24
Lense linhilities IR F i
Duferred prant 29 1 3% G 2063301
325,183,992 270344710
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and -other payables 30 [T [A12,617,994
Contract linhilitics 3l 46,108,472 9,964,970
Mark-up occroed 3z |4, Kb, 465 27384, 882
Shiort term borrowings 33 1.972.819,250 137,160,751
Uoclmmed dividesnd 529,907 229907
Current pottion of laug tetmn labilities £ 11,330,655 12901 344
3917557 438 2,854,859, K48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,772,988 738 <70 g

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMIUTMENTS i

The sonesed notes from | 0 63 form an mtegral pact of these finaneial sintements,

G

DIRECTOR

ERy i A S,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Ciross profit

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expense
Other income

Clperating profit

Finance costs

Profit before taxation and levy

Lovy

{Loss) ! profit before income tax

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rupees)

Note

£l

37

38
39

41

42

43

a4

45

June 30, June 30,
2025 2024
{Rupees) (Rupees)
8.279.470,879 R.303 875256
(7464304274}  (7.497.207.983)
®15, 166,605 896,667,273
(401.828.169) (488,680, 100
(122911.511) (131,185,622
(44.T87.418) (84.472.649)
05 080,563 252,116,327
{473,546,535) (452,222,044,
341.620,070 444445229
(261,301,508} {293.003,323)
80,318,562 131,441,906
(103.493,346) (85.772,323)
(23.174.824) B5.669,5581
249493 90K {20.015,935)
1,519,084 45.653.646
0.03 0.77

The annexed notes from | to 63 form an integral part of these financial statements.

DIRECTOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

ERy i A S,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

June 30, June 30,
2023 2024
Note (Rupees) {Rupees)
Profit for the vear 1,819,084 45,653,646
Other comprehensive (loss) / income for the vear
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Loss on remeasurement of staff retirement benefit plan 27.2 (1.913.196) (807.725)
Related deferred tax 27.1.1 554,827 71,183
(1,358,369) {736,542)
Deferred income tax relating revaluation surplus on property
plant and equipments due to rate change 24.1 (B4, 152.108) -
ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (83.691,393) 44,917,104
The annexed notes from | to 63 form an integral part of these financial statements,
(4
= o = e
e T O, .‘ —d Qﬂg}&t—&
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
'FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

sz, snbiseribsd . Surplie an
nml pabl-ap shares m revalisative of m::::-lpd Tatal
plenl Fimisil mssets
Mol {Hupeey) {BLuge) {Ringieis) {Rupoes) {Rupees)

Hulance s at July €1, 29024 I ZHT.I00 - ERL AL Liploediald 2SI RRLSET
Tuinl .5u1||'n;eh,e11:'ru-_- e for the yeay ended Juee 30, 1023

Profit fnr fhe Vel - - - 45853 040 45510404
Oler comanirs v incoe Bor b year

Actuarial lok: on sall piiremén bepedibs - - | TRR AT (Al NS
Tmesifier of dorphss on revuluation on depoesal of property, plet and
aquipmenr 4 mied of fax . . (] 024} A1 AS4028
"Pravsfer ofamenemenul depregiation from revalimion wurpliik
property, it dnd sguipmenl « oot of mx ' {35 426 20} 592283
EfTewt ol ke clpmge velibe] ho nevmbaathing surphes a1 . - (9,734, T3d) BT, TIS
Tragssctive with cmisy’s owner

Lt Bt dioeeti - el - - . - -
Hatlapns wsel Jiite .1-{1_, P SR 2R 2HY - A8, TAE 448 1 ASLRRS MA% 2574 HIK HM
Turtal I;O!ﬂ[D'L'hL'IIIl\":_ mcone for the year poded June M), 3024

Freome o ibet wenr - - - FoRl kg | HEsL L
Orher comprhensive mwome fur te year

At ial logs dn el retinement bepe fits - - . (L ASH nb) 11388360
Tramafer oof surplus on respluution oa alispisal of propeny, plen und
oquipaen| = ot nf b 24,1 ' (4,254, 187) 4254193 .
Treslier af therdmentnl depreciation from revalustion smplus oa
praperty, plant and equipment - et of by 41 - - (350 i) 13,063, Tad -
Dt of abe ehiige debased t rovalvatom autilhes Ml - - (88131108} - AR, A2 ] D)
Tonssctivn wilh mlisy's iwiier
Trensfer of Loan from direcear 'Cosmbatian fom spetsar - net 15 6, E, DR : 19, B0 TN
Halance us ot Jume Wi, 2025 Ald IRT, M LEACREE 1T A58 1,333 hdn ALS 24207 A
The ennesud dedes foon 1 b &3 it an inlgrnl pat (f these fnanciul stobements

.--'—h‘.}m
. Q—j’f C;é-n_n&.)éﬁ:—&
e T O, L
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met cash flows from operating activities before working capital

changes 48
(Increase) decrease in current assets

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stockin trade

Trade debis

Loans and andvances

Trade deposits and prepayments

Uther receivables

Tax refund due from govermment

Increase | (decease) in current linhilities
Trade and other payables
Contract liabilities

Cash fows generated from sperations
Finance cost paid
Taxes and levy paid
Stuff retivement benefits - gratuity paid

MNel cash {used in) |/ generated from operaling activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Capital expenditure incurred
Refund of cost in nght of use asset
Long term deposits
Short term investments-net

MNet cash used in mvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term financing repaid
Lease liability paid
Loun from directors - net
Short term borrowings - net
Net cash generated from / (used in) Anancing activitics
Nel intregse incash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 49

The annexed notes from | to 63 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ol

June 3,
2025
(Rupees)

S31.056.135

June 30,
2024
{Rupees)

517915220

(5. 187.440)
(402,768 170
(344164344

0,177,839

{12,387, 440)
(3 1.628,065)
(217.050.015)

38,782,338
(82.483.949)
51.507.852
(1,460,342)

589,070
(18302315
378,666,714

(945,087.635)

307,099,373

435.334.850
36,143,502

(189.300,527)
(7.915.060)

471,478,352

(197.215,587)

36,546,852 637,799,006
(220,607 (85) (267.524,711)
(145.553,031) (104997373
(23284 598) (122214 458)
(359 444.714) {494,736,562)
(332.897.862) 143.062,444
[ 8,192 304 211,524,793
(367,979 381} (535,359,038
- 3,995 000

(148,500)
42.755.691

276,670
6i1.279.581

(307,179.796)

(259,282 994)

(9.767.274)
(21.385.900)
30,000,000

12,890,308

(9.621,844)
(31.067.820)

(08.661,119)

620,734,134

{109.350,783)

(10343523)  (225,571.333)
{69,304, 290) 156,345,950

84,371 (141,943)
(KK 623,449) (69.364,206)

R
- : T

e T O, .‘ —d C;é-,_ug}éft—&
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

m Annual Report 2025



-

3.1

3.2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Zephyr Textiles Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on February 26, 1999 as a
private limited Company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companics Act, 2017).
Subsequently on October 04, 2004, it was converted into a public limited Company and its shares
are guoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). The Company is principally engaged in the
manufacturing, dying and wrading of woven cloth which also includes towels.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company is situated at 3rd Floor, IEP Building, 97B/D-1, Gulberg III.
Lahore, Punjab., The manufacturing facilities of the Company are located as follows:

Manufacturing Facilities Address

Weaving Unit and Power plant | KM, Balloki Bhai Pheru Road, Bhai Pheru,
Towel Unit 63 KM, Gulshan Adda, Jamber Khurd, District Kasur.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprise of:

- Imernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (1ASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act. 2017 differ from the IFRS
Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been
followed.

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for
certain f{inancial instruments, which are carried at fair values and / or amortized cost, staff
retirement benefits - gratuity which is carried at present value of defined benefit obligation net of
tair value of plan assets and certain items of property, plant and equipment at revalued amounts. In
these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected in the statement of cash Hows, all
transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

3.3 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which i the functional and presentation
curreney for the Company.

4 APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO
PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

4.1 New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the
vear ended June 30, 2025

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the yvear ended June 30,
2025, These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or did not have significant impact on the financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures.
Effective date
{annual periods
beginning on or

after)
Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Supplier finance
arrangements. January 01, 2024
Amendments to IFRS 16 "Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-lessee
subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions. January 01, 2024
Amendments to IAS | 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of
liabilities as current or non-current. Junuary 01, 2024
Amendments to TAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’ - Non-current
liabilities with covenants. January 01, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance
arrangements. January 01, 2024

42 New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods,
beginning on or afier the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and
interpretations are either not relevant (o the Company's operations or are not expected to have
significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Amendments to [FRS 7 'Financial Instruments; Disclosures' - Amendments
regarding the classification and measurement of financial instruments. January 01, 2026

Amendments to IFRS 8 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, January 01, 2026
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

a)

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)
Amendments to TAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' -
Lack of Exchangeability. January 01, 2025
Amendments to [FRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Amendments
regarding nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured ag
power purchase agreements (PPAs). January 01, 2026
Amendments fo IFRS 9 Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding
nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured as power
purchase agreements (PPAs). January (1, 2026
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts. January 01, 2027

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs and 1A Ss.

IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' has been issued by
IASB effective from July 01, 2009, However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 18 'Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements’ has been issued by TASB effective
fram January 01, 2027, However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Seeuritics and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 19 'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability; Disclosures' has been issued by [ASB
effective from January 01. 2027. However. it has not been adopted wet locally by Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the IASB to be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after Janvary 1, 2023, However SECP has notified the timeframe for the adoption
of IFRS - 17 which will be adopted by January 01, 2027,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set
out below. These palicies have been consistently applied to all the years presented in these financial
statements excepl as stated otherwise in notes 1o these financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are initially recogmized at acquisition cost, Subsequently, property,
plant and equipment, except for free hold land, building on free - hold land and plant & machinery
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Free - hold land. building

on free - hold land and plant & machinery are stated at revalued amounts less subsequently
accumulated depreciation and impairment allowance, if any.

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Cost of property, plant and equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing costs pertaining to the
erection and other directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working condition or for
commencement of commercial production,

Depreciation on all the items of property, plant and equipment except for free - hold land is charged
to income applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified in Note 7.1.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the date the asse
becomes available for use, while for disposals. depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

The assets” residual values and useful lives are reviewed at cach financial year end, and adjusted if
impact on depreciation is significant.

Gain/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is credited or charged to profit or loss
account in the vear of disposal.

Any surplus ansing on revaluation of property, plant and equipment is credited to the surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment account. Revaluation is carried with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of assets does not differ materially from the fair value.
To the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets. the related surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment is transferred directly to accumulated (loss)/profit.
Mamtenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred.
Major renewals and improvements are capitalized.

b) Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment allowance, if any. Cost of property, plant
and equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing costs pertaining to the erection/construction
period and other directly attributable costs of brninging the assets to their working condition or Tor
commencement of commercial production. All expenditure connected with specific assets incurred
during installation and construction period are carried under eapital work in progress. These are
transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use,

) Impairment of non-financial asscts

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed af each statement of
financial position date to determine whether there 18 any indication of impairment. IF such
indications exist, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine the estent of
impairment loss, if any.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds 18 recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is (he smallest identifiable asset group that
generates cash flows that is largely independent from other assets and group. Impairment losses are
recognized as expense mn profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss i3 recognized, the
depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount
over its estimated useful life.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of financial
position date, Reversal of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
if no impairment losses had been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the
profit and loss account.

5.2 Intangible assets

Intangible assets (including computer software) acquired by the Company are stated a1 cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment allowances, if any.

Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets is capitalized enly when it increases the
fisture economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates, All other expenditures
are expensed as incurred,

Amortization is charged to statement of profit or loss on straight line basis over a period of five
years, Amortization on addition is charged from the year the asset is put to use while no
amortization is charged in the year the asset is disposed ofT.

5.3 Investments

Investments are stated at fair value plus directly atiributable transaction costs, Subsequently
investments which are traded in active market, fair value is determined by reference to quoted
market price and the investments for which a quoted market price is not available, or the fair value
camnot be reasonably caleulated, are measured al cost, subject to impairment review at each balance
sheet date.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss,
54 Leases
Right of use asseis

The right of use asset is measured at cost. as the amount equal to initially measured lease liability
adjusted for lease prepayvments made at or before the commencement date, initia]l direet cost
incurred less any lease incentives received.

The right of use asset s subsequently depreciated using straight line methad from the date of
recognition to the earlier of the end of useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease
term. The estimated useful lives of the right of use assets are determined on the same basis as those
of property and eguipment. Tn addition. the right of use asset 18 periodically reduced by the
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease lability.

Lease liability

The lease liability was measured upon initial recognition at the present value of the future lease
payments over the lease term, discounted with the specific incremental borrowing rate.
Subsequently lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
mthod.
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Subsequently lease liabilities are measured al amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change m
the rate, il there i a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under
a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease linbility is remeasured in this way, 4 cormesponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or i3 recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its shori-term leases of its
assets (1.e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases that are considered of Jow value. Lease payments on short-tenm leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease. together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an aption to terminate the lease, if it 1s reasonably certain not 1o be exercised.

55  Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realizable value less impairment, if any.
except for items in transit, which are valued at cost comprising of invoice value plus other charges
paid thereon (ill the statement of financial position date. The Company reviews the carrying amounti
of stores and spares on a regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence if there is any change
in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose tools. For items which are
slow moving and / or identified as surplus to the company's requirements, adequate provision 1s
made for any excess book value over estimated realisable value.

5.6 Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade i3 valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV), except waste which is
valued at el realizable value. Materials in trunsit are stuted al cost comprising invoice value plus
other charges paid thereon,

Cost of major components of stock in trade is determined as follows:-

Raw materials - at weighted average cost,

Work in process and

Finished goods - at prime cost ples appropriate production overheads determined on weighted
average basis.

Stock in transit Invoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the reporting date.
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5.7

58
a)

b)

Adequate provision 18 made for slow moving and obsolete items. Provision for obsolete and slow
moving stock m trade 18 based on management’s estimate and 18 recognised in financial statements
whenever necessary.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business less
expenses incidental to make the sale.

Trade debits and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and
measured at fair value of consideration receivable. An impairment allowance i.e. expected credit
loss 15 caleulated based on actual credit loss experience over the past years, The Company applies a
simplified approach in caleulating Expected Credit Loss (ECL), The Company has established a
provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience. adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. The Company recognises a loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The impairment allowance 18 recognized
in the statement of profit or loss. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Taxation
Current

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the vear based on taxable profits,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous vears.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the balance sheet
date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recogmised for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of
unused tax losses, iFany, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which such temporary differences and 1ax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and habilities
are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the assets are realised or
the liabilities are settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the statement of profit or loss, except in case of items charged
or credited directly (o equity in which case it is included in the statement of comprehensive income.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at ¢ach reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized: such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse. using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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59 | ILevy

The amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate is recognized as current
income tax expense for the year in the statement of profit or loss. Any excess of expected income
tax paid or pavable for the vear under the Ordinance over the amount designated as cuwrrent income
tax for the year, is recognized as o levy,

5.10° Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any
difference between the proceeds and the redemption value 18 recognized in the profit and loss
account aver the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Short term borrowings are classified as current habilities unless the Company has unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

3.11  Borrowing cost

Interest, markup and other charges on finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of
respective qualifying asset acquired out of the proceeds of such finances. All other interest, markup
and other charges are recognized in profit and loss account.

5.12  Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from suppliers, Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities
if payment 15 due within one year. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid i the future Tor goods and services received. whether or not billed 1o the
Company and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Exchange gains and losses arising on
transaction in respect of liabilities in foreign currency arc added to the carrying amount of the
respective liabilities.

313 Provisions

Provisions arc recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that out flow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. However,
provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the corrent best estimate.

5.14  Deferred grant

The deferred grant is measured upon initial recognition as the difference between fair value of the
loan and loan proceeds. The fair value of the loan 15 the present value of the loan proceed received,
discounted using the prevailing market rates of interest for a similar instrument. Subsequently, the
grant is recognized in statement of profit or loss, in line with the recognition of interest expenses
the grant is compensating.
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515

516

517

5.18

Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand and at banks are cartied at nominal amount,
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand. cash at banks on current, suving and deposit
accounts and other short term highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

Non current asset held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrving amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and are available
for immediate sale und sale is highly probable. Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as
held for sale arg measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset. excluding
finance costs and income tax expense.

Dividend and appropriation to reserve

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a hability in the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity mstrument of another entity.

Financial assets

The Company classifies ifs financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit
or loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition, All the financial assets of the Company as
at statement of financial position date are carried at amortized cost.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

{1} it is held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets (o collect contractual cash
flows: and

(ii its contractual terms give rise on spectficd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
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Debt Instrument - FVOCI

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if 1t meets both of the following conditions and 18 not

designated as at FVTPL:

- it.1s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets;

- it contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recogmized m profit or loss,
Other net gains and losses are recognized m OCL On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated
in OCT are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity Instrument - FYOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
imrevocably clect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCIL This election
is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as incomeé m profit
or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other
net gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss,

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assels nol classified a8 measured at amortized cost or FVOC] as described above are
measured at FVTPL.

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise
meets the requirements (o be measured al amortized cost or at FVOCI as al FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment
The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on;
- financial assets measured at amortized cost;

- debt investments measured at FVOCI; and
- contract assets.
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b)

The Company recognizes loss allowasnee lor Expected Credit Losses (ECLs), except for the
following, which are measured at 12-month ECLs, en financial assets measured al amortized cost
and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

- debt securities that are determined to have low eredit risk at the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk {i.e. the risk of defaull occurring
over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since nitial
recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the
12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument ig less
than 12 months).

Lifetime ECLs are those that resull from all possible default events over the expected life of &
financial instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized cost
are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when ope or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial assct is written off when the
Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion
thereof,

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that 1s relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical
experience and informed credit asséssment and including forward-looking information.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit losses which
uses a lifetime expected loss allowance. Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets
are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a {inancial instrument. Management uses
actual credit loss experience over a past vears to base the calculation of ECL.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and
debt securities at FYOCT are credit impaired. A financial asset is “credit-impaired’ when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
have oecurred.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.
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Recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively, These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently
measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost. as the case may be. The particular measurcment
methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item,

Derecognition

The financial assets are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets. The financial Labilities are de-recognized when they are
extinguished i.e, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

520 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if the Company has a legally enforeeable right 1o set-ofT the recognized amounts and intends
either to settle on a net basis or o realize the asset and settle the lability simultancously,

5.21 ' Foreign currency transactions and translation

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional
currency. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the bulanee sheet date, while the transactions in
foreign currencies during the year are mitially recorded in functional currency ut the rates of
exchange prevailing at the transaction date. All non-monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees
at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the dame when fair values are
determined. Exchange gains and losses are recorded in the profit and loss account.

522 Staff retirement benefits
The Company's employvees benefits comprise of gratuity fund.
a) Defined benefit plan - Gratuity Fund

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) covering all eligible
employees, payable at the cessation of employment. Contribution 15 made in accordance with
actuarial recommendations. Actuarial valuation is conducted by an independent actuary, annually
using projected unit credit method related details of which are given in note 27.2 to the financial
statements. The obligation at the balance sheet date is measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows. All contributions are charged to profit or loss for the year.

During the year from July 01, 2023, the Company has revised its retirement benefits policy, Under
the new policy, all officers and above, both existing and newly hired, are entitled to participate 1o
the Voluntary Pension Scheme (VPS), In line with this change. the Company has withdrawn
gratuity on 2 permanent basis for officers and above, However, gratuity will continue to be provided
to labor/workers in accordance with the current policy,

b) Defined contribution plan - Voluntary Pension Scheme (VPS)
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ks

Under the Voluntary Pension Scheme (VPS), the Company establishes individual pension accounts
for all eligible employees with the NAFA Islamic Pension Fund, managed by NBP. The Company
and 1ts employees contribute equally to the pension fund af a rate of 8.33% of the employee's basic
salary on a monthly basis. Staff is eligible for Voluntary Pension Scheme upon confirmation of
their job. The Company’s obligation under this defined contribution plan is limited to contributions
made by the Company, which i# recognized as an expense in the profit or loss account as and when
incurred.

Moreover, emplovees are responsible for making their own investment decisions. including
choosing from available investment options such as money markel, stock market and debt
instruments. Withdrawals from the pension fund against loan are permitted, subject to obtaining a
No Objection Certificate (NOC) from the Company,

Revenue recognition

Revenue compriscs the fair value for the sale of goods nel of sales taxes and discounts. Revenue
from the sale of goods iz recognized when control of the goods pusses to customers and the
customers can direct the use of and substantially obtain all the benefits from the goods,

Revenue is recognized when specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities as
described below.,

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of goods

- Sale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred control of the products to the
customers and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of
the products,

- Local sales are recognised as revenue when invoiced with the transfer of control of poods,
which coincides with delivery of goods.

- Export sales are recopnised as revenue when invoiced with the transfer of contrel of poods,
which coincides either with the date of bill of lading or upon delivery to customer or its
representative, based on the terms of arrangements,

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods
to a customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is due.

Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration from the customer, If & customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made. Contract
liabilitics are recognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations under
the contract.

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Others

= Bcrap sales are recognized on delivery to customers.

- Return on deposits is accrued using effective interest rate.

- Export and other rebates are accounted for on accrual basis. Investment and interest income is
recognized on time proportion basis.

- Capital gains or losses arising on sale of investments are taken to income in the period in which
they arise.

= Dividend income on ordinary shares 18 recognized when the right 1o receive dividend has been
established.

524 Related party transactions

Transactions with related partics are based on the Board's approval. Prices usually for these
transactions are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolled price method, which sets the
price by reference to comparable goods and services sold in an economically comparable market to
a buyer unrelated to the seller. The prices and transaction may vary from the market / arm's length
as well but subject 10 the Board approval.

5.25  Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past
events, existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more upcertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economie benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation. or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

3.20  Share capital

Share capital is classified as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs, net of tax,
directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity.

3.27 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares, Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company
by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares.

wh
[ ]
L* )

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities trom
which it may earmn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company’s other components. All operating segments” results are
reviewed regularly by the Company’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
information is available. The Company has only one reportable segment.
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5.2%  Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayment and other receivables are carried at original amount less
provision made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts al the year
end. Balance considered irrecoverable are written ofT.
6 USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
agsociated assumptions and judgments are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of
muking the judgments about carryving vilues of assets and liubilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to
accouniing estimaies are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
effects only that period, or in the penod of revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. The arcas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to
Company's financial statements are:
- Property. plant and equipment 5.1
- Stock in trade 5.6
- Trade debis - unsecured 57
- Long term employee benefits 522
- Taxation 58
- Stores, spare parts and loose tools 55
al) Income taxes
The Company takes into account relevant provisions of the current income tax laws while providing
for current and deferred taxes as explained in note 5.8 to these financial stotements.
b) Defined benefit plan
Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted by external professional valuer for valuation of
present value of defined benefit obligations. Any changes n these assumptions in future years
might affect unrecognized gains and losses in those years.
o) Property, plant and equipment

The estimates for revalued amounts, if any, of different classes of property, plant and equipment,
are based on valuation performed by external professional valuers and recommendation of technical
teams of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of the assets for possible
impairment on an annual basis.
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Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective
items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
impairment. As explained in note 7 {o these financial statements, the Company has revalued ils free
hold land as on June 30. 2023,

d) Stores and spares

Management has made estimates for realizable amount of slow moving and obsolete stores and
spares items to determine provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Any future change in the
estimated realizable amounts might affect carrying amount of stores and spares with corresponding
affect on amounts recognized in profit and loss account as provision / reversal,

&) Financial instrument

The fair value of the financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques based on assumption that are dependent on conditions existing at the
balance sheet date.

1) Provision for doubtful receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix o calculate ECLs for trade receivables and other
receivables. The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default
rates, The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with
forward-lookmg information. For instance, if forecast economic eonditions (i.e., gross domestic
product) are expected to deteriorate over the next vear which can lead to an increased number of
defaults in the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted, Al every reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates
are analysed.

g) Fair value measurement

A number of asscts and liabilitics included in the financial statements require measurement at,
and/or disclosure of, fair value. The fair value measurement of the Estabhishment's financial and
non- financial assets and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are categorized into different lévels based on
how abservable the inputs used in the valuation technigue utilised are (the fair value hicrarchy):

- Level |: Quoted prices in active markets for identical items (unadjusted)
- Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than Level | inputs
- Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is based on the lowest level of the inputs used

that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers of items between
levels are recognised in the period they oceur.
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h)

i)

Provision and contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company, Based
on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate
disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an
effect on the currving amounts of the labilites recognized at the balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment loss, If any such indication exists, recoverable
amount is estimated using criteria given in respective accounting standards to determine the extent
of impairment loss, if any.

Stock-in-trade

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis, Carrying amount of
stock in-trade is adjusted where the net realizable value is below the cost. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

7.6

7.9

7.8

7.9

7.10

The frechold covering areas 10.44 acres has been purchased from the directors of the Company
during the prior year as approved by members through EOGM held on April 13. 2023, The
freehold land covering areas 9.845 acres has been purchased from other individual (relative of
directors). The land has been purchased for expansion purposcs.

Fair value measurement (revalued property, plant and equipment)

Fair valug measurement of free hold land, building on free hold land and plant and machinery was
based on the valuations carried out on June 30, 2023 by M's Tristar International Consultant
{Private) Limited an independent valuer not connected with the Company and is on the panel of
Pakistan Bankers Association and possesses appropriate qualification and recent experience in the
fair value measurements in the relevant locations.

Valuation technigues used to derive level 3 fair valoes

Valuations for buildings on freehold land and plant and machinery are based on the estimated
gross replacement cost, depreciated to reflect the residual service potential of the assets taking into
aceount of the age, vonditions, and obsolescence. Land was valued on the basis of fair market
value. The fair value measurement of the assets are categorized as Level 3. Reconciliation of fair
value level 3 has been mentioned in note 5.1,

Land - frechold, buildings on frechold land. non factory building and plant and machinery
representd values subsequent to revaluation as at June 30, 2023, Had there been no revaluation,
the cost, accumulated depreciation, and book value of the revalued property, plant and equipment
as on June 30, 2025 would have been as follows:

Accumulated
Cost as at depreciation as Book value ax at Bouk valie as at
Deseription at
20235 2025 25 2024
Rupies Rupees Rupees Rupecs

Land-freehold 390,311,436 390311436 420,586.430
Buildings 541,819,742 226,326,460 317,493,282 312,502,740
Plant and machinery 641,312,069  1,081,786,614 1,559,525,455 1,268,024,352

3.575. 4453 247 1,308 113,074 2 267,330,173 2,001, 113.528

The forced sale value of revalued assets as per latest available revaluation reports are as follows:

m Annual Report 2025

Particulars Date of revaluation 2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
Freehold Land June 30,2023 321,633,600 321.633,600
Buildings June 30,2023 429 232.880 429,232,880
PMant and machinery June 30,2023 | 085,620,400 1,08 5,620,400
1,836,486,880 1836486880




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
8 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS (Rol)
Generators 8.1 - 03,835,108
Line rent - spun poles 8.3 459 448 649 564
459 448 94,484,672
8.1 Generators
Met carrying value basis
Y ear ended June 30, 2025
Opening net book value (NBV) 93,835,108 104,261,231
Additions (at cost) = 2
Transferred to operating fixed assets 8.2 (84, T60.096) -
Depreciation charge (9.075,012) (10,426,123)
Closing net book value - 03,835,108
Gross carrying value basis
Y edr gnded June 30, 2025
Cost 116,819,306 116,819,306
Accumulated depreciation (32,059.210) (22,9584,198)
Net book value 84,760,096 93,835,108
Depreciation rate % per annum 10 g
B2 The generators have been obtained on finance lease from Primus Leasing Limited. During the yvear
upon completion of lease terms it has been transferred to operating fixed assets.
B3 Line rent - spun poles
Opening net book value (NBV) H40, 564 5,763,750
Addition (a1 cost) during the vear - -
Refund / adjustment {at cost) during the
year K.3.2 = (3,995,000)
Amortisation charge for the vear (190, 116) (1,119, 186}
459 448 649,564
8.3.1  The Company has a lease contract with the National Highway Authority for the use of spun poles,

Lesase liability against this right-of-use asset has been paid off at the start of the contract.

8.3.2  During the year 2024, the National Highway Authority reassessed the rent amount and determinad
that 1t had been overcharged. As a result. the overcharged amount was refunded to the Company,
This reimbursement has been accounted [or as a reduction in the cost of the right-of-use asset,
without any reduction in the scope of the lease arrangement. Conscquently, this transaction does
not quality as a lease modification under IFRS 16,
9 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Plant and machinery 211 18,045,239 35,038,714
Building 9.12 - 200,000
Advance against vehicle 9:1.3 - .
18,045,239 55,238,714
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
g1 Movement of carrying amount is as follows:
9.1.1 Plant and machinery
Balance at start of the year 55,038,714 74,042,086
Additions (at cost) during the year 243,474,593 312,624.053
Transferred 10 operating fixed assets
during the vear 7.1 (280.465,068) {331,627425)
Balance at the end of the year 18,048,239 55,038,714
012 Building
Balance at start of the vear 200,000 -
Additions (at cost) during the year 8677462 11,859,827
Transferred o operating fixed assets
durmg the year Tl (8,877.462) (11,659.827}
Balance at the end of the year - 200,000
9.1.3  Advance against vehicle
Balance at start of the year - 1160000
Additions (at cost) during the year - o
Transferred to operating fixed assets
during the year 7.1 . (1,160,000}
Balance at the end of the year = =
10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software 299 R7R 1,508,050
101 Software
Net carrying value as at July 01
Opening balance as on July 01, 1508050 2,716,222
Addition during the year - -
Amartization charge (1.208,172) {1.208,172)
Net book value as at June 30, 299,874 1,508,050
Gross carrying value as at 30 June
Cost 6,040,861 6,040,861
Accumulated amortization (5,740,983) (4.532.811)
Net book value 294 KT | 508,050
Amortization % per annum 208 20%
The amortization charge for the year has
beéen allocated as follows:
Administrative expenses 19 1,208,172 1,208,172
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

11

11.1

12

122

12.2.1

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits-LESCO 795502 Q.795.502
Security deposits-SNGPL 12,863.675 12,715.175
Other security deposits 11.1 2,814,947 2,814,047
25474124 25,325,624

This includes secunty deposit against rented premises, The said deposit is refundable al the expiry
of the respective rent agreement or on vacation of the rented premises. These deposits do net carry
any interest or mark-up and ar¢ not recoverable within ong year. IFRS 9 requires long-term non
mnterest bearing financial assets to be discounted at average borrowing rate of the Company, The

impact of discounting is considered insignificant by the management.

STORE SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores:
in hand 12,1 99,713,344 52 455421
Spares!
in hand 12.1 111,702,664 120,057,428
Packing material 21344913 22060672
232,760,961 224 573,521
Less: Provision for obsolete stores and
spares 12.2 2,336,088 2336058
230,424 873 222,237,433

Stores und spares also mclude items which may result in capital expenditure bul are not
distinguishable at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in
capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of respective assets,

Movement of provision for obsolete stores
and spares is as follows:

Opening balance 2,336,088 8,149,994

Provision made during the year - -

Reversal of provision during the year 12.2.1 - (5,813,906)
2336 088 2 336,088

"This represents the reversal of a previously recognized provision for stores and spares, related to
obsolete or slow-moving stock. upon the issuance of such inventory.

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

13

131

132

1333

13.4

13.5

14

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
STOCK IN TRADE
Raw muterials:
in hand 396,573,156 380,576,318
Work in process 99.644.757 131,348 823
Finished goods:
in hand 1,244.472,706 994 964,659
in transit 13.1 212,421.026 43,453 045
|, 456,803,732 1038, 415,334

Less: Provision for slow moving and
obsolete stock 13.2 11.071,587 [1.071,587
1,942 040058 1,539,271 888

This represents stock 1n transit Rs. 212421 million (2024 : Bs. 43 454 million) which was still on
the way or on the port at the vear end.

Provision for stock in trade under the control of third party:

Opening balance 13.3 11.071.587 11.071.587
Provision made during the year

11,071,587 11,071,587

This represents a provision created agaimst stock under the control of third party which was placed
for processing/sale at third-party premises, however, due to conflict the customer has confiscated
the stock. The Company has filed 2 cuse against the customer. However, on prudence basis a
provision has been made in the books of account.

Stock in trade includes stocks amounting to Bs, 46,864 million (2024: Rs. 39,970 million) which
is placed at third party premises for toll manufacturing or other processing purposes.

Stock-in-trade up to a maximum amount of Rs. 1,694.486 million (2024: Rs, 1.219.538 million)

qare under hypothecation of commercial banks as security for short term borrowings,

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured
Considercd good
To employees [4.1 12,091,496 1,412,496
To director 14.2 - -
To suppliers 47,436,576 43,804,478
59,528,072 35,276,974
Considered doubtful
Suppliers 12,743,077 10,322,242
Less: Allowance for expected credit
losses (ECL} 14.3 {12,743,077) {10,322,242)
Against letter of eredits 7,464 228 84,314,000

66,992,300 139 59(,974

E Annual Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

14.1 These advances are provided Tor general purposes in accordance with the terms of their
employment, which is not past due. These advances are unsecured. interest free and pavable on
demand. This includes advances provided to emplovees to meet business expenses and are settled

as and when the expenses are incurred. These advances do not carry any interest or mark-up.

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
14.2 The movement of director advance is as follows:
Against expenses
Balance at start of the year - -
Addition during the vear 1,944 345 -
Advance (adjusted) during the vear (1,944 345) -

Balance at the end of the year

14.2.1  The maximum amount due from director at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 1.944
million (2024: Nil).
14.3 Mavement of allowance for ECL is as follows:
Balance at start of the vear 10,322 242 7.584.680
Allowance charge during the vear 2,420,835 2.,737.562
Balance af the end of the year 12,743,077 10,322,242
15 TRADE DEBTS
Secured - Considered good - against letter of credit 595,947,630 236,002,122
Unsecured (local)
Considered good 365.516,871 321,805,886
Considered doubtful 34,881,282 29.000.812
U0 398 153 350,806,698
996,345,803 586.808.820

Less: Allowance for expected credit

losses (ECL) 15.1 (34.881,282) (29.000.812)
961,464,521 557,808,008
15.1 Movement of allowance for ECL s as follows:
Balance at start of the year 20,000,812 19,158,215
Allowance charge during the year 5,880,470 9,842,597
Balance at the end of the year 34,881,282 29,001,812
16 TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Prepayments 2,656,569 4.206.622
Margin deposits 22,658,046 8,720,553
25314615 12,927,175

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

17

17.1

[E2

17.3

L8

19

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Sales tax refundable - net 445,472,053 228,442,038
Less: Provision for sales tax refund due
from povernnient 171 100,648 813 100,648 513
344,823,240 127,793,225
Income tax refund 1732 29,163,340 39,775,755
373.9386,580 167,568,980
Movement of provision is as follows:
Balance at start of the year 100,648,813 10,648,813
Allowance charge during the year - -
Balunce ut the end of the vear 17.2 100648813 L) 6dE K13

This represents a provision made against disallowed/deferred / missing claims/inputs which are
not reconciled with the FBR system (Sturr), The Company has processed and submitted manual
claims and also planning to pursue the matter with FTO. However, on a prudence basis, a
provision has been made for old outstanding balances.

Dhiring the prior year, Company has adjusted the refund of Rs. 10,612 million for which prior year
adjustment has been passed during the vear.

TAXATION /| LEVY-NET

Advance / prepaid taxes and taxes withheld 145,553,031 104,997 373
Adjustments for prior year 44 - (2.811,870}
Taxation for the year 44 e {14, 164.338)
Levy for the year 44 (103,493, 348A) (85,772.325)
Closing balance 42,059,645 2,248,840

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured
Considered good
Export rebate receivable 00,482,658 56,915,744
Duty drawback receivable 19.1 41.849.315 43,619,958
Other receivables 30,822 198,998
Considered doubttul
Duty drawback receivable 7.475,509 7475509
Less: Allowance for expected credit
losses (ECL) 192 7.475.509 7.475,509

132,362,795 100,734,730
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

19.1

190

20

20.1

20.2

This represents balances ageregating to Rs. 41,849 million are appearing in the books of accounts
for more than one year sgainst receivable on duty drawback under para 1{2) {b) of Textile
Division Notification No. 1(42-ByTID/18-TR-1l and EPD Circular Letter No. 21 agamst 10% or
more increase in export performance. This represents performance-based receivables against
export is Rs, 34.877 million and regular receivable is Rs. 6.972 million.

MNote

Movement of allowance for ECL is as follows:

Balance at start of the year
Allowance charge during the year
Balanee at the end of the year

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Al amortised cost
Term deposits receipts - TDR 201
Investment at fair value through profit
or loss account 202

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
7475509 1,521,372
- 3,454,137
7475504 7,475,509
5,000,000 5,000,000
2,400,239 43,802,438
7.400.239 48,802,438

This represents investment in Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) with The Bank of Punjab, having «
maturity period of less than one vear and maturing on September 04, 2025, These carry mark-up

ranging from 7.5% (2024; 20%) per annum,

Investment at Fair value through profit or less account
Ligted entities

Pak Electron Limited 2003
Attock Refinery Limited 203
Samba Bank Limited 203

Murual funds

Atlas Money Market Fund 203
Faysal Funds 20.3
J5 Growth Fund 20.3
MNBP Funds 203
Alfalah Money Market Fund 20.3

38,666 23,326
8,832 4,571
233,975 285,670
281,473 313,567
Oi.804 B1.548
38 105,342
l.E84. 548 1,230,293
26.684 42,071,688
116,642 -
2.118.766 43 488.871
2,400,239 43,802,438

Zephyr Texliles Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

21

21.1

212

213
214
22

221

222

23

231

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCLES
Cash m hand 1.972.807 3.459.593
Cheques in hand T.252.748 -
Cash at banks - local currency
Current accounts 4.917.219 -
Cash at banks - foreign currency
Current accounts 11.232.837 53,238,502
Saving gecounts 21.3 2,033 852 1,102,360
21.4 27,409,493 57,800,455

Cheques in hand has been subsequently deposited into bank accounts.

Cash and bank balances includes foreign currency amounting o USS 0.045 (2024: USDS 0.175)
and EUR 0.0013 million (2024: EUR 0.018).

This carries mark up at the rate 2.57% (2024: 3.92%) per annum.
This includes balance in dormant bank accounts amounting to Rs, 2,073 million.
NON CURRENT ASSET HELD FOR SALE

Frechold land 30,275,000 =

During the year, the Company entered into an agreement to sell a land area of 01 kanal 18 marla
& T8 Sq. ft, with a carrying amount of Rs. 30.275 million. Based on this, the land has been
classified as 4 non-current asset held for sale. The total sale value, as per the sale agreement, is
Rs. 32300 million of which Rs. 30.00 million has been received by the company (disclosed in
note 30 to these financial statements). This land was previously under dispute, as disclosed in the
financial statements for the vear ended June 30, 2024. The sale process is ongoing, and
management expects the transaction to be finalized in due course.

Detail of disposals of assets held for sale

30,275,000
32,500,004

Carrying amount as at year end
Sale proceed

Particular of buyers
Mode of disposal

Wasif Igbal
MNegotiation

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized share capital

62,300,000 (June 30, 2024 62,500,000

ordinary shares ol Rs. 10/- each 625,000,000 625,000,000

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Note

232 Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

51901 483 (June 30, 2024: 51,901 .443)

ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in cash
7.327.246 (June 30, 2024: 7.527.246)

ordinary shares of Rs. 10/ cach issued

as fully paid bonus shares

block voting.

2025
Rupees

519,014,830

75,272 460

2024
Rupees

519,014,830

75,272,460

504,287,290

594,287,290

There is no sharcholder agreement for voting rights, board selection, rights of first refusal and

322 There is no movement in the share capital sccordingly reconciliation has not been prepared.

24 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Surplus arising on revaluation 24.1
Less: Related deferred tax liability 24.1

24.1 Surplus arising on revaluation
Balance brought forward
Revaluation during the year

Less:

Less:

m Annual Report 2025

Transferred to equity in respect of

incremental deprecistion charged during

the year - (net of deferred tax)

Related deferred tax liability during the

year transferred to profit and loss account
Transfer of surplus on revaluation on disposal of
PPE - (net of deferred tax)

Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of PPE

Related deferred tax effect;

Balance as at July 01,

Deferred tax impact for the vear

Effeet of rate change

Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of PPE
Incremental depreciation charged during the vear
transferred to profit and loss account

482,196,665 523,492.379
108.913.282 36.736.931
373,283 383 4%6.755.448

2025 2024
523,492,379 608,570,450
75,065,764 35,926,283
10,238,129 3,472,101
4,254,193 41,654.028
1,737,628 4,025,659
(41.295.714) (85,078.071)
482,196,665 523,492,379
16,736,931 34,509,956
84,152,108 9,724,735
(1,737,628) (4,025,639)
(10.238,129) (3,472,101)

(108,913,282) (36.736,931)

373,283,383 486,755,448
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24.2

243

25

25.1

The Company’s frechold land, buildings on freehold land, plant and machinery have been
revalued by Mia, Tristar International Consultants (Private) Limited | an independent valuer not
connected with the Company and approved by Pakistan Banks™ Association (PBA). The basis of
revaluation for items of these fixed assels were as follows:

Freehold land

Fuir market valve of frechold land was assessed through inguirics to real estate agents and
property dealers in near vicinity of frechold land, Different valuation methods and exercises were
adopted according to experience, location and other usage of frechold land. Valuer had also
considered all other relevant factors as well,

Buildings on frechold land

Construction specitications were noted for each building and structure and new construction rates
were applied according to construction specifications for current replacement values, Afier
determining current replacement values. depreciation was calculated to determine the current
assessed markel value.

Plant and machinery

For the valuation of the plant and the machinery, a depreciation factor of 10% and an appreciation
factor of 25% were applied due to inflation in prices of imported a8 well as local machinery,
Walue of plant and machinery assessed on lump sum basis to determine current replacement value.

The revaluation surplus on property plant and equipment is a capital reserve, and is not available
for distribution to the shareholders in accordance with the section 241 of the Companies Act,
2017.

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
CONTRIBUTION FROM SPONSOR
Unsecured
Chiefl Executive 251 39,000,000 -

This represents unsecured interest free long term loan from director of the Company to meet the
wotking capital and long term requirements, This is payable on discretion of the Company and
will be paid as and when convenient to the Company. This has been disclosed [ classified in
accordance with TR -32 "Directors’ Loan” ¢lause 3.3 "Contractual Directors’ loan" that is interest
free and repavable at the discretion of the Company, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of Pakistan,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
27 DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities 271 165,948,014 120.205.132
Staff retirement benefits 212 113,122,981 93,580,644
279,070,999 213,791 826
271 Deferred tax liahilities
Deferred tax liability comprises as follows:
Taxable temporary differences
Tax depreciation allowances 106,728,985 99.521.045
Revaluation surplus 108,913,282 36,736,928
Right of use 133.240 R326,745
Deductible emporary differences
Deferred tax related to actuarial loss (OCT) 554,827 71,183
Provision for gratuity 32,250,838 8,247 608
Lease liabilities - 1.884,961
Provision for doubtful debts (ECL) 10,115,572 3214585
Provision for doubtful advances 3.095.492 9678
Provision for stocks 3,210,760 1,181,592
Provision for sales tax refund due from government - K.KG9.979
165,948,018 120,205,132
27.1.1  The gross movement in the deferred tax
liability during the vear is as follow:
Balance as at July 01, 120,205,132 117,236,588
Charge to the statement of profit or loss +4 (37,854,395) 3,039,727
Charge to the statement of OCI 83.597.281 (71.183)
Balange as at June 30 165 948,018 120,205,132
27.1.2  Owing to uncertainty relating to future taxable profits. against which the Company can utilize its

deferrad tax asset, the Company has not recognized any deferred tux asset related minimum tax
eredits amounting to Rs, 149.625 million (2024: Rs. 22.026 million), Expiry of minimum tax and
excess of corporate alternative tax carried forward 15 as follows:

Expiry tax year Nature

2027 Minimum tax-2022 7.557,579 7,557.579

2027 Minimum tax-2024 14,468,311 14,468,311

2028 Minimum tax-2025 103,493 386 -
125,519,276 22,025 890

Expiry tax vear Nature

2031 Business logs - 2025 B3, 128,634 -
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27.1.3 The Company’s income is be subject to taxation under the Minimum Tax Regime (MTR) /
MNormal Tax Regime (NTR). Accordingly, deferred 1ax has been caleulated based on the
assumption that the accounting and tax written-down values are the same, in line with the advice
provided by the Company’s tax advisor, who confirmed that no temporary differences existed in
the past due to the application of the Final Tax Regime,

272 Staff retirement benefits
a) General description

The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all its permanent emplovees who qualily for the
gratuity scheme. The defined benefit payable to each employee at the end of his service comprises
of total number of years of his service multiplicd by last drawn basic salary including cost of
living allowance.

Annual charge is based on actuarial valuation carried out by an independent approved valuer M/s
TRT Associates as at June 30, 2025 vsing the Projected Unit Credit method.

The Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity:

Interest rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated using a discount
rate determined by reference to the market yields at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds, or where there is no deep market in such bonds, by reference to market yields on
government bonds, Currencies and terms of bond yields used must be consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations being discounted, A decrease in
bond interest rates will increase the liability. and vice versa.

Sulary risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will
increase the Liability and vice versa,

Withdrawal rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is caleulated by reference
to the best estimate of the withdrawal rate / attrition rate of plan participants. As such, an increase
in the withdrawal rate will decrease the liability and vice versa,

Mortality rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to
the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during employment. An increase in the
lifie expectancy of the participants will increase the liabilitv and vice versa,

2025 2024
b) Significant actuarial assumptions Percentage Percentage
Per annum

Following are significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation:

Discount rate 11.75% 14.75%
Expected rate of increase in salary T 10.75% 13.75%
Withdrawal rates 9.5% 0.5%
Expected mortality rate 10.5% 10.5%
Retirement age G0 60
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
c) Reconciliation of payable to defined benefit plan
Present value of obligation and liability
recognized in balance sheet 113,122 981 03.386.694
d} Movement of the liability recognized in
the statement of financial position
Balance sheet liability at the beginning of the year 93,586,694 169.572.420
Amount recognized during the vear 40,907,689 45,421.007
Amount paid during the year (23.254.598) (122.214.458)
Unrecognised actuarial loss 1,913,196 807,725
Present value of defined benefit obligation 113,122.981 93_386.094
e} Charge for the year
Current service cost 28,679,860 27,748,022
Interest cost 12,227 820 | 7.672 985
Charge for the year 40,907 689 45,421,007
£y The expected charge in respect of defined benefit plan for the year ending June 30, 2026 will be
Rs. 46.342 million.
g} Sensitivity analysis
The impact of 1% change in following variables on defined benefit obligation is as follows:
Rupecs
Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption
2025
Discount rate 103, 182,616 [25.813.612
Salary increase 125.810.830 105,181,324
2024
Discount rate 86,104,413 102993324
Salary increase 102,991 046 B6,103.356
h} Maturity profile
Time in year
l 10,741,630 8.175.240
2 13,427 839 10,269,108
3 16,294,175 13,351,425
4 19.370,316 16,517,119
3 22,563 408 19,183,735
6-10 onwards 139,775.133 117,326,562
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il

k)

28

28.1

282

28.3

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
Remeasurement  chargeable to  other
comprehensive income
Experience adjustment and actuanial loss
on obligation 1,913,196 BO7.725
Related deferred tax 27.1.1 (554,827) {71,183)
1,358,369 736,542
The charge for the year has been
allocated as follows:
Cost of sales 372 39963111 37.907.213
Selling and distribution expenses 381 - 2971679
Administrative and general expenses 39.1 044,578 4,542,115
40,907 689 43,421 007
Historical information
Present value of defined benefit obligation
2024 2013 2022 2021 2020
Rupees Rupecs Rupees Rupees Rupees
94,169,972 169,572,420 134.674.090 118,346,459 118,181,227
LEASE LIABILITIES
Against right of use assets
Lease linbilities 21,388,900 44,722,026
Payments / adjustments during the year (30.139.470) (31.067,420)
Interest expense during the year H,750,570 7,734,694
Less: Current portion 34 - (21.388,900)

Maturity analysis-contractual
undiscounted cash low

Less than one year

One to five vear

Muore than five year

Totul undiscounted Tease Liability

28,478,835

28,475,835

When measuring lease liabilities, the Company discounted lease paymenis using its incremental

borrowing rate which is 13,8% per annum.

The lease agreement less than one year are not classified under IFRS-16 leases,

Annual Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
29 DEFERRED GRANT
Deferred grant 2,099,659 2,954,065
Current portion of grant 34 (T08.975) (890,764)
1.390.684 2,063,301
29.1 This represents deferred grant recognised in respect of the benefit of below-market interest rate on

long term finance facility as 'referred to m note 26.2. The benefit has been measured as the
difterence between the fair value of the loan and the proceeds received. The reconciliation of the
carrying amount is as follows:

282 Following is the movement in government grant during the vear:

Opening balance as at July 01, 2,954,065 3,953,902
Addition during the year 26,2 - -
Amortized during the vear 41 (854.406) (999, 8B3T)
Closing balance as at June 30 2,099,659 2,954,065

30 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 1.151,918.544 827922875
Avccrued habilities 30.1 & 30,2 264,069,451 210,436,627
Pension fund payable i3 2,744,877 6,073,553
Tax deduction at source 71,312,476 40,051,891
Workers' Profil Participation Fund 304 05,720,944 79,033,932
Workers' Welfare Fund 30.5 23,298,576 21,571,295
Payable against purchase of land .o 186,589,686 186,589,686
Gas infrastructure developiment cess

payable 30.7 40,938,135 40,938,135
Advance against sale of land 30.% 0,00, 000

I.866.591.689 1.412.617.994

301 Employees Old-Age Benefits Institution has issued notification for EOBI contribution and
deduction based on revised minimum wage rates. The industry has gone into litigation the
decision of which is still pending. However, the Company has recorded the contribution/provision
amounting to Rs, 89.074 million Tor EOBI as per the revised rates on a prudence basis based on
the recommendation of the legal advisor as it may not eventually be decided in the

30.2 Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited has charged cost of supply relating to RLNG supplies in the
billing month of July 2025 based on the actualization of RLNG prices for the period from April
2015 to June 2022, as notified by Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority vide Notification No. OGRA-
FIN-28-11{18)/2020 dated March 28, 2025, The Company along with other industrial units has
challenged the levy of such adjustment and filed writ petition before the Honourable Lahore High
Court. The matter is pending adjudication. However, the Company has made a provision
amounting to Rs. 11.628 million on prudence basis during the year ended June 30, 2025.
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2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
30.3 Pension fund payahle
Opening balance 6,073,553 -
Contribution made by employees 13,458,057 11,051,826
Contribution made by emplover 13 458,057 11,051,826
Transferred to final settlement account - -
Payments made to fund by employer (15,122.395) (5,013,050

Deduction made from employees on
the behalf of fund

(15,122,395)

(8.015,049)

2,744 877 0,073,353
304 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Opening balance as at July 01, 79,033,932 61,813,284
Expense for the yvear 40 4318202 8,121,733
Payment made during the year - -
Interest on funds utilized in Company's
business: 30.4.1 12,368,810 9,098,915

Closing balange as at June 30

05,720,944

79,033,932

304.1 Mark up on Workers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided at 16.28% per annum (2024:

14.72% per annum),

30.5 Workers' Welfare Fund

Opening balance as at July 01, 21,571,295 18,936,018
Expense for the vear 40 1,727,281 2,871,012
Payment made during the year - (235.735)

Closing balance as at June 30
30.6  Payable againsi purchase of land

To directors of the Company

23298576

21,571,295

Mussaid Hanif 30.6.1 140,323,974 140,323,978
Arbab Muhammad Khan 30.6.1 40.554.326 40,354,326
Sabah Burhan 30.6.1 5,711,382 5,711,382

86,559,686 [ 86,589, 686

30.6.1  This represents payable to directors against purchased of land during the year 2023 and 2024. This

is payable on demand.

30.7 Pursuant to the order of Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan in August, 2020 and its

subsequent dismissal of review petition in November 2020, the Company is making accrual of
levy as per GIDC monthly billing by Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited (SNGPL),
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However, due to stay order granted by the High Court of the Sindh, the Company is not paying the
levy. Due to non-payment of the levy, SNGPL is charging surcharge on unpaid amount. As of
June 30, 2025, the surcharge charged to the Company iz Rs. 221.747 million against which the
Company is not making any accrual and is confident based on the advice of its legal counsel, that
no liability will raised to the Company relating to this surcharge.

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
Provision for Gas infrastructure development cess
Opening balance as at July 01, 4,938,135 49212112
Reclassified under accrued liabilities 31 = (8,273.977)
Closing balance as at June 30 40,938,135 40,938,135

308

This amount represents advance received against sale of land (disclosed in note 22 to these

financial statements). The sale process is currently m progress, and munagement expects the

transaction to be finalized in due course

31 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Opening balinee as at July 01, 9.964.970 1 7,880,030
Advance received 1,024,631.479 223,580,977
Income recognised {988, 487.97T) {231,496,037)
Closing balance as at June 30 46,108,472 9.964.970

31.1 Contract balances primarily comprises of contract liabilities, representing advance consideration
received from customers for the purchase of products. Balance as at reporting date amounted o
Rs. 46,108 million (2024: Rs. 9.965 million). Revenue recognized during the reporting period
which was included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of the period amounted to Rs. 9,963
million (2024: Rs. 231 496 million).
az ACCRUED MARK-UP
Long term financing 776,047 915,006
Short term borrowings 19,030,378 26469876
19,806,465 27.354 882
33 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks
Running finances
The Bank of Punjab - ERF 33.1 495,106,000 529,996,000
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 332 100,000,000 -
Mational Bank of Pakistan Limited 333 420,000,000 4200, 000,000
United Bank Limited 334 115,000,000 50.000.000
Habib Bank Limited 33.5 237,000,000 237,000,000
The Bank of Punjab - RF 33.6 (49,004,820 -

1.436,110,820

1,236,996.000
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332

333

334

335

2025 2024
MNote Rupees Rupees
Foreign bills discounting
National Bank of Pakistan Limited 337 185,623,297 =
The Bank of Punjab 338 64,771,273 -
Habib Bank Limited 33.9 99,519,942 -
United Bank Limited 33,10 70,860 976 -
420,775.488 -
Temporary bank overdraft
Bank over draft 33,12 116,032,942 127,164,751
Unsecured
From related party
Loan from director 33.13 - 7.000.000

1,972,919.250 1LA71,160,75]

This represents short term export refinance facilities from Bank of Punjab aggregated to Rs.
565.00 million (2024; Rs. 565.00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus 1% on utilized
limits, This facility is secured against first pan passu charge and joint pari passu charge over
present and future current asscts of the Company and also on exports documents,

This represents short-term post-shipment working capital facilities from Habib Metropolitan Bank
Limited aggregated to Rs. 100.00 million (2024: Rs. 150,00 million) and carries a markup of 3
months kibor rate plus 2% on utilized limits. This facility is secured against joint pari passu of Rs.
150.00 mallion on current assets of the Company registered with SECP which will be upgraded to
joint pari passu within 180 days of disbursement.

This represents short term export refinance facilities from National Bank of Pakistan Limited
aggregated to Ra. 420,00 million (2024; Rs, 420,00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus
1% on utilized limits. This facility is secured against joint par passu of Rs. 427.00 million on
fixed assets and 134.00 million on current assets of the Company.

This represents short-term pre-shipment export financing facilities from United Bank Limited
aggregated to Rs. 150.00 mullion (2024: Rs. [50.00 million) and carries a mark-up of 1 month
kibor rate plus 1.5% on utilized Limits. This facility 18 secured agsinst joint par passu over current
and future fixed assets and present and future current assets of the company registered with SECP
which will be upgraded to joint pari passu within 120 days of disbursement along with lien of
exports documents.

This represents short term export refinance facilities from Habib Bank Limited agoregated to Rs.
237.00 million (2024; Rs. 237.00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus 1% on utilized
limits. This facility is secured against joint pan passu over current and future fixed assets and
present and future current assets of the company registered with SECP which will be upgraded to
joint pari passu within 120 days of disbursement along with lien of exports documents.

This facility is also secured against the personal puarantees of Mr. Mussaid Hanif, Mr. Arbab
Muhammad Khan, Ms, Sabah Burhan and Ms. Tehmvat Mussaid along with persenal net worth
slatements.
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33.6

337

33.8

3310

3311

33.12

33.13

This represents short term running finance facilitiy from Bank of Punjab aggregated to Bs. 100.00
million (2024: Ra. Nil} and carries mark-up of 3 months KIBOR plus 2% on wtilized limits. This
facility is secured against first pari passu charge and joint pari passu charge over present and
future current assets of the Company and also on exports documents,

This represents short term foreign bills discounting facilitiy from National Bank of Pakistan
aggregated to Rs. 200,00 million (2024: Rs. 200,00 million) and carries markup on delayed

realization of 1 month KIBOR + 2%, This facility is secured against joint pari passu charge of Rs.

134 million over tixed assets Rs. 134 milllion ever current assets and also on exports documents.

This represents short term foreign bills discounting facilitiy from The Bank of Punjab aggregated
to Bs. 100.00 million (2024; Bs. 100,00 million) and carries markup on delayed realization of 3
months KIBOR + 5%, This facility is secured against joint pari passu charge of Rs, 768,30 million
over fixed assets Rs. 301.00 milllion over current assets registered with SECP and also on exports
doguments,

This facility is also secured against the personal guarantees of Mr. Mussaid Hanif and Mr. Arbab
Muhammad Khan along with personal net worth statements,

This represents short term foreign bills discounting facilitiy from Habib Bank Limited aggregated
to Rs. 175,00 million (2024; Rs. 175.00 million) and carries markup on delayed realization of
FBP facility rate + 2%. This facility 18 secured agamst joint pari passu charge of Rs: 394.00
million over current and future fixed assets and present and future cuwrrent assets of the company
regislered with SECP along with lien of exports documents.

This facility i3 also sccured against the personal guarantees of Mr. Mussaid Hanif, Mr. Arbab
Muhammad Khan, Ms. Sabah Burhan and Ms. Tehnivat Mussaid along with personal net worth
statements.

This represents short term foreign bills discounting facilitiy from United Bank Limited aggregated
to Rs. 75.00 million (2024: Rs. 75.00 million} and carries a mark-up of | month kibor rate plus
3% on utilized limits. This facility is secured against joint pari passu over current and future fixed
assets and present and future current assets of the company registered with SECP which will be
upgraded o joint pari passu within 120 days of disburscment along with lien of exports
documents,

The Company has total credit facilities of Rs. 2,022 million (2024; Rs, 1,322 million) at the year
end. Whereas the Company has availed credit facilities of Rs. 1,788.106 million (2024: Rs.
1,236,996 million) and unavailed credit facilities of Bs. 233894 million (2024: Rs, 285.004
million) at the year end.

This balance represents temporary credit amounts uarising from chegues issued to suppliers in
advance of future purchases. This also includes cheques which were issued prior to the period end
in anticipation of future deposits, but remain outstanding as of the reporting date.

This represents loan obtained from one director which was interest free and payvable on demand.
During the year, Company has revised the agreement of loan from director and it 15 now payable
on Company's discretion, hence transferred to equity.
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2025 2024
Nuote Rupees Rupees
4 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG
TERM LIABILITIES

Current portion of deferred prant 2 TOR.975 890,704

Current portion of lease liability 28 - 21,388,900

Current portion of long term financing 26 10,621,680 10,621,680
11.330.655 32,901,344

35 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
35.1 Contingent liabilities and assets

35.1.1 The Company has filed a recovery suit against the Punjab Cotton Mills Limited for Rs. 5.107
million along with interest. The execution was filed which is still pending,

3512 M/ M. T Industries had filed a suit against the Company for declaration [or Re. 0.545 million.
The case was dismissed by the Honourable Civil Judge, Lahore, MUs, M. 1. Industries had filed an
application for the restoration of the suit which was also rejected by the Civil Judge, Lahore, The
Company has filed a recovery suit against the Mfs M. J. Industries for Es. 0.5345 mullion. The
summon and notices have been issued to the defendant and the case is pending due o non
appearance of the defendant before the Honourable Civil Judge, Lahore. The Company is hopeful
of settlement of the case in its favor,

35.1.3 The Company has filed a recovery suit against the M/s. Amtex Limited for Rs. 2.917 million, The
cose 18 decreed o favour of Zephyr Textiles Limited by the Honourable Judge, high Court,
Lahaore. The case 1s pending for execution.

3514  M/s Sitara Textiles has filed a suit against the Company for recovery of damages against non
performance of contract ne, LO417 for supply of fabric. According to legal confirmation status,
suit is pending for framing of issues. The Company has filed a suit against M/s. Sitara Textiles
Limited for financial loss, cost of sales loss, loss of business and loss due to breach of contract for
Rs. 37.680 million. The Company is hopeful of settlement of the case in its favor. M/s. Sitara
Textiles has filed an other suit aganst the Company for financial loss and loss due 1o breach of
contract for Rs. £5.724 million. The case is pending before Supreme Court of Pakistan. The
Company has again filed an other suit against M/s. Sitara Texniles Limited for financial loss and
loss due to breach of contract for Rs, 65.724 million. The case is pending before Supreme Court
of Pakistan.

35.1.3 The Company has filed suit for recovery of Rs. 34.027 Millions for unauthorized sale of shares by
First Pakistan Capital Limited. The case is pending before Senior Civil Judge Lahore.

Lad
tah
oy

The Company has filed a suit against old tenants for vacation of property purchased by the
Company situated al Ek Moria Pull Lahore, The matier is pending for adjudication. Certain suits
were filed against the Company regarding the said property which are as under:
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3518

35.1.9

35010

- Muhammad Sajid (the plaintiff) has filed a suit for permanent injunctions and declaration against
interfering the possession of plaintiff property by pretending that the suit property has been
purchased by Zephyr Textiles Limited (the defendant) through registered sales deed bearing
distavez no. 2775 dated 01-09-2010. whereas the purchased property of the defendant is separate
and different from the suit property of the plaintiff. The case is dismiss by the Court during the
yedr,

Sh, Zafar Igbal Vis. Mis Zephyr Textiles Limited. Sh. Zafar Igbal has filed a suit for
cancelation of registry with respect to the said property purchased by the Company. the case s
pending for adjudication, the company 15 hopeful for settlement of the above stated suits n its
favor,

During the year, the Company entered into an agreement to sell the aforementioncd property as
part of an out-of-court settlement. Upon completion of the transfer, the relevant documents will be
submitted to court for case closure.

The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2015 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 119.552 million against the Company. This
order was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revehue. which is
pending adjudication. The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that
these tax matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company, therefore no provision has
been made in these financial statements,

The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax wear 2017 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 759218 million agamst the Company. This
order was challenged by the Company with the CIR(A), which is pending adjudication. The
management, n consultation with their wx advisor, is of the view that these 1ax marters will
eventually be decided in favor of the Company, therefore no provision has been miade in these
financial statements.

The Company's declared taxable income and tax hability for tax year 2021 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 33.260 million against the Company. This
order was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Tnland Revenue. which is
pending adjudication. The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that
these tax matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company; therefore no provision has
been made in these finuncial statements.

The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2014 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 42.939 million against the Company. The
Company challenged this demand before the Commissioner Infand Revenue (Appeals) [CIR{A)],
who subsequently annulled it via Order No. 09 dated September 13, 2019, However, the tax
department, being aggrieved by the CIR(A)'s decision, filed an appeal before the Appellate
Tribunal Inland Revenue, where the matter remains pending adjudication. The management, m
consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that these tax matters will eventually be decided
in favor of the Company; therefore no provision has been made in these fingncial statements.

Zephyr Texliles Limited
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35001

35.1.13

35114

35.1.15

35.2

a)
b)

<)
d)

e)

36

The tax authorities have raised a tax demand of Rs. 57.570 million under section 122(5A) for the
tax vears 2011, 2012, and 2013 through orders Mo, 29, 30, and 31, all dated December 18, 2015,
The company, dissatisfied with these orders, filed independent appeals with the Commissioner
Inland Revenue (Appeals) [CIR-A], The CIR-A partially allowed the appeals, deleting some
additions while upholding others. Both the company and the tax department, dissatisfied with the
CIR-A’s decision, filed further appeals before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR),
The ATIR issued a consolidated order for all three vears. remanding certwin issues to the
depurtment  for reassessment while upholding certain  additions  against the company.
Subsequently, both the company and the tax department challenged the ATIR's decision by filing
petitions before the High Court, where the matter is currently pending adjudication.

Guarantees issued by various commercial banks. in respect of financial and operational
obligations of the Company. to various institutions and corporate bodies aggregate to Rs. 123,399
million (June 30, 2024: Rs, 128.399 million),

The Company has filed a case against Chenone Stores for the recovery of Rs. 24.00 million
pending in the Additional District Judge Lahore,

The Company has filed a case against Chenone Stores for the recovery of Rs. 13,00 million
pending in the Civil Judge Lahore,

Dwuring the year, the tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 0.852 million along witha 100%
penalty of Rs. 0.852 miillion under Section 11E of the Sales Tax Act, 1990_ for the tax periods
from July 2018 to March 2024, through Order No. 14/2025 dated March 11.2025. Being
dissatisfied with this order, the Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland
Revenue (Appeals).

Commitments

Commitments as on June 30, 2025 were as follows:

Contracts for capital expenditure are Bs. 18,048 million {June 30, 2024: Rs. 14.545 million),
Against letters of credit amounting to Rs. 97,657 million (June 30, 2024: Rs. 131,146 million).
Contracts against sale of Rs. 958.871 million (June 30,2024: Rs. 911,032 million).

Commitments for lease payments has been made under the relevant note,

Foreign bills purchased by banks amounting to Ks. 420,775 million (June 30,2024: Rs. 227.693
million).

SALES

Giross local sales

Sales tax

Net local sales
Export sales
Total sales
Sales discount
Export rebate

Annual Report 2025

2025
Rupees

2.5374.090. 120
(399,004,237}

2024
Rupees

3.036.7460.115
(432,744 432)

2,175,685.883
6,048,002, 564

2,604,001 683
5.728.860.968

R.223.688.447
(5.750.656)
61.533.088

8.332,862,651
(7.434.793)
68,447,400

8.279.470,87%

B.393.875,256
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6.1

36.2

363

37

Timing of revenue recognition - net

Goods and services transferred at a pomt in time

Geographical market

Pakistan (local)-net
France

[taly

Grermany

UsA

Sri Lanka

Belgium

United Kingdom
Poriugal

Sweden

Hong Kong
(irecee

Spain

New Zealand
Lithusanis

Czech Republic
Poland

United Arab Emirates

Australin
China

COST OF SALES

Raw materials consumed
Other overheads:

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Freight

Loading and unloading

Store material consumed

Packing, sizing and lubricants consumed
Processing and conversion charges

Fuel and power

Insurance expense

2025

MNuote Rupees

B.279.470.879

The entity is invalved in manufacturing and trading of fabrie, towels, knitting and other related
items, The performance obligation is satisficd upon delivery of goods. The Company makes sales
ppainst advances as well as on credit terms: In case of credit sales, payment s generally due
within 30 to 60 days from the date of delivery of goods.

2024
Rupees

8.393.875.2560

2,175,685 883
277,429,554
1L575,525.185
1,176,654,495
392,800,767
856,076.851
133,942,822
41,895,589
418,228.53]
17,207,756
#3,781.011
432,019,991
23,194,059
23,548,475
2,287,004
332,938,550
16,219,578
43,546,003

2,604,001,683
1,394,784, 785
1.604,365,793
1,204,036, 708
520,506,538
475.569.025
160,828,299
70,675,741
14974378
17,824,022
B5,BO04,78O
36,786,015
9,107,636
4,231,364
12,576,427
2,442 408
14,255,537

B, 223,688,447

B.332,862.651

371 4.281,001,271 4,130,220,577
372 990,505,602 $72,195,853
32310190 21941367

[1.626.14] 2.916.301

165,122,070 210,334,687

035,086,419 890610610

196,073,402 134,992,229

930.401.670 10619956016

13,614,804 12,673,999

Zephyr Texliles Limited
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Rent expense

Repair and maintenance

Vehicle running and mamtenance
Communication charges

Travelling, conveyvance and entertainment
Fee and subseription

Printing and stationary

Depreciation expense PPE

Depreciation expense Roll

Cther expenses

Opening work in process
Closing work in process

Cost of goods manufactured
Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods

3741 Raw materials consumed

Raw material as at July 01,
Purchases of raw material

Less: Raw material as at June 30
Raw materials consumed

MNote

7.1

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
1,200, (i 1,050,000
9,070,480 11,832,591
18,407,245 16,634,878
1,325,328 048.637
16,697,112 | 1,987,685
8,608,491 21,453,881
660,077 466,105
197.601.236 171815126
0.2065,128 | 1,345,309
7,398,940 8.286.213
3,570,074,335 3,479 681087
131,348,823 114,052,797
{(99.644.757) (131,348.823)
31,704, (6 (17,296 0246)
T.882,779.672 7.592,605,638
1.038,418,334 943,020,679
(1. A456,893.732)| (1.038.418.334)
(418,475,398) {95,397 655)
7464304274 7497207 U83
3R0.576,318 410,786,050
4.296,99% 1049 4 100,000,845
396.573.156 AR0.5T6.318
4.281.001.271 4,130,220.577

Salaries, wages, and other benelits include Rs, 39.963 mullion (2024; Rs, 44,997 million) and R,

9,550 million (2024: 5.946 million) of staff retirement benefits and pension fund respectively,

37.3 Themovement of finished goods produced for sale 15 as follows:

Finished poods as at July 01,

Add: Finished goods produced during the vear
Less; Sale of finished goods during the year

Finished poods as at June 30

m Annual Report 2025

1.038.418.334
1,763,568, 148
1.345.092,750

943,020,679
1,015, 856107
020,458.452

1.456.893.732

1.038.418.334
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]

38.1

3

39.1

DISTRIBUTION COST

Selling and distribution expense - local
Selling and distribution expense - export
Staff salaries and benefits

Commission and claims

Rent, rates and taxes

Communication charges

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment
Vehiele running and maintenance
Repair and maintenance

Office utilities charges

Insurance expense

Fees and subscription

Depreciation expense

Other selling and distribution expense

2025

Note Rupees

3,693.207

237 383,162

38.1 36,798,472
33,644,582

3512756

24,951 464

6,423,293

7235814

L.5R0

223.589

1,609 440

10,308,669

71 10,579,233
5,462,608

2024
Rupees

4,485,440
215275402
37,346,452
176,110,821
4,179,064
13,631,508
2,700,943
T.280,659
17.300
262,677
1.664.660

T 170,824
9,224,997
8.329.353

4011 828,169

488,680,100

Salaries, wages, and other benefits include Nil (2024: Rs. 4.583 million) and Rs. 2.106 millien

(2024: Nil} in respect of staff retirement benefits,

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors remuneration

Staff salaries and benefits

Rent, rates and taxes
Communication charges

Printing and stationary
Travelling. convevance and entertainment
Vehicle running and maintepance
Repair and maintenance
Auditor's remuneration

Legal and professional charges
Office utilities charges

Insurance expense

Fees and subscription
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense

Other administrative expenses

54 5,400,000 5,400,000
39.1 50953411 56,738,229
4,809.256 5.030.451

3.519.195 3.651,186

1445238 2,024,561

6,447,243 89.745.178

10,326,89] 9,405,841

1,051,956 2352373

39.2 2,135,500 1.930.500
3,672.300 4,466,052

10,572,537 8,107,269

1,590,194 2.012.434

3,596,769 5.209.441

71 10,579,077 9,225,236
10.1 1,208,172 1,208,172
5,003,572 4,678,499

122,911,511 131,185,622

Salaries. wages, and other benefits include Rs. (.945 million (2024: Rs, 6.274 million) and Rs.
1.803 million (2024: Rs. 1.732 million) of stafT retirement benefits and pension fund respectively.

Zephyr Texlles Limiled m
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39.2

40

40.1
41

41.1

Auditor's Remuneration
Audit fee

Half yearly review

Out of pocket

Code of corporate governance review

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss on sale of fixed asset
l.oss on investment - at fair value

Exchange loss and discounting factor

Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund

Expected credit loss against trade
debtors

Expected credit loss against advances to

suppliers

Provision against duty drawback
Agriculture expense

Other expenses

Advances written off

This represents advances given to employees written of T during the year.,

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Profitv on term deposits certificates
Profit on foreign curreney aceount
Profit on investment - at fair value
Dividend income
Exchange gain

Income from non financial assets
Profit on sale of fixed asset
Unwinding - deferred grant - loan
Reversal of provision on stock
Agriculture income
Other income

2025 2024
Noie Rupees Rupecs
1650000 1. 300,000
220,500 220,500
100,000 60,000
165,000 150,000
2.135.500 1.930.500
7.4 12,643,958 1.444.661
H6,957 180,203
15,556,591 53316481
304 4.318.202 B.121.733
30.5 1,727,281 2,871,012
15.1 5.850.470 9.842.597
1413 242 835 2,737.562
19.2 - 5,954,137
1,965,381 -
76,263 4.263
4.1 111,450 -
44, TRT 418 84,472 649
531,128 376.343
83,111 207,483
1440449 286,289
51468 26,854,354
B0O.T87,287 115,009,048
74 4,352,591 101,369,067
26.2 B84, 400 0oo.837
- 53,813,906
41.1 5,333,673 -
2,546,450 -
95,980,563 252,116,327

This represents the agricultural income from the temporary cultivation of lund acquired for
expansion during the financial year 2023-24. The land, measuring 56 acres, was purchased with
the intention of installing solar panels and extending the warchouse and factory. However, as of
June 30, 2025, the installation and extension had not commenced. Management considers this
cultivation a one-time activity with an immaterial impact; accordingly. disclosures under JAS 4]
are not deemed necessary in the financial statements.

E Annual Report 2025
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42

42.1

43

43.1

43.2

44

44.1

Management has assessed the requirements of TAS 41 — Agriculture, Given that:

- the cultivation was o one-time, temporary activity,

- the agricultural produce was disposed of during the year with no biological assers or

agricultural activity ongoing at June 30, 2025, and

the financial impact of such income is immaterial in the context of the Company's

financial statements.

2025 2024
FINANCE COSTS Note Rupees Rupees

Mark-up on long term loans 3,321,191 3,901,241
Murk-up on short term loans 197,922,456 241,030,583
Mark-up on WPPF 30.4.1 21,648,810 9,098,915
Mark-up on delayed realization 42.1 2.180.040 1,586,552
Murk-up en subsidized loan 292 RS54 406 QU9 837
Mark-up on lease 8,750,575 T.734,694
Banlk charges and commission 26,624,030 28,651,501

261,301,508 293,003,323

This represents discounting markup on export sales contracts during the vear,

LEVY
Final taxes 431
Minimum tax differential 43.2
Prior year

103,493 386
2,248 840

70,013,960
15,758,365

105,742 226

85,772,325

This represents final taxes paid under section 154 (1} of Income Tax ordinance (ITO, 2001) @ 1%
representing levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21 and [AS 37.

This represents Minimum taxes paid under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

representing levy in terms of requirements of [FRIC 21/AS 37,
TAXATION

Current
- Current period
- Super tax

- prior year 444 8 17.3

12860487

5,920,159
8.244.179
2.811,870

Deferred
- current year

Net levy and tax charged

12,860,487 [6.976,204
{37,854.,395) 3,039,727
(24,993 508) 20015935
78,499,478 105.788.260

The rate of tax has been fixed at 29% for Tax Year 2021 and onwards by tuxation authorities,

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E
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442 Reconciliation of tax charge

Reconciliation of current tax charge charged as per tax laws for the year, with current tax
recognised 1n the profit und loss account is as follows:

2015 2024
MNote Rupees Rupees
Current tax liability for the year as per 116,333.873 B6,990, 168

applicable tax laws

Portion of current tax liability as per tax laws,

representing income tax under 1AS 12 (10.611.647) {16.4976.208)
Portion of current tax computed as per tax laws,

representing levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC

21/IAR 37 (105.742,226) {70,013,960)

Difference - -

443 The aggregate of minimum / final tax and income tax amounting to Rs, 103,493 million (2024:
Rs. 99937 million) represents tax liability of the Company calculated under the relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

4 4 This represents a difference between net taxation charged in the financials and the income tax
refurn filed in the last vear due to advance tax noi taken into account and excess provision in
previous yvears as disclosed in note 44.6,

a5 The tax charge Tor current year represents the minimum tax and final tax under the income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, 8o numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rale and the
applicable tax rate 15 net prepared and presented,

44.6 Comparison of tax provision againsi tax assessments
Excess! Tax assessment/
Y ears {Short) Tax provision tax return
Rupees
2023-24 1.622.575 09936663 08 314,088
022-23 2171860 98,319,896 06,148,036
2021-22 (10,298.033) 79.077.923 B9.375,956

4461 As at June 30, 2025, a5 per the treatments adopted o tax returns filed that are based on the
applicuble tax laws and decisions of appellate authorities on similar matters, the provision
accounts for income tax 1s sufficient as there are strong grounds that the said treatments are likely
to be accepted by the tax authorities.

45 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There is no dilutive effect on the basic eamings per share of the Company. which 15 based on:

2025 2024
Profit after taxation - in Rs. 1.8149.084 45,653,640
Weighted averape number of
ordinary shares 59.428.729 59.428.729
Earnings per share -basic and diluted - (Rs.) 0.03 0.77

m Annual Report 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

: ' 2025 2024
Note Rupecs Rupees
48 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / profit before tax (25423 664) (5,669,581
Adjustments for items not involving
movement of funds:
Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment 7.3 218,759,546 190,265,359
Depreciation on Right of use asset & 9.265.128 11,545,309
Amortization 10.1 1,208,172 1.208.172
Levy 105,742,226 85,772,325
Provision for expected credit loss 8.301.305 18.534.296
Provision for duty drawback - 5,954,137
Loss/ {gain) on disposal property, plant
and equipment 7.4 8,291,366 (100,124.406)
(Gain on sale of investments 41 (1.353,492) (1.106,086)
Staft retirement benefits - gratuity 2732 40,907 689 45421.007
Provision for WPPF & WWF 40 6,045 483 10,992,745
Interest on Workers' Profit Participation
Fund 42 12,368,810 9,098,915
Unwinding of discount 41 (554, 4H06) (999.837)
Finance cost 42 213,028,668 247518213
Exchange gain - net {65,230,696) (61.834.510)
Net cash flow before working capital changes 531,056,135 527,915,220
49 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 21 27.409.493 37,800,455
Bank over draft 33 (116,032,942) (127,164,751}
(BE,623.449) (69 364.296)

50 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
30.1  Risk management of financial instruments

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working
capital with a view to obtain a reasonable mix between the various sources of finance to minimize
the finance related risks to the entity.
The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk

- Liguidity risk

= Market risk

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

S0.1.1

Annual Report 2025

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Company. to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management palicies and systems are reviewed regularly,

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors have the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
Company’s risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and
monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk monagement policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect to changes in
market conditions and the Company's activitics. The Company through its training and
management standards and procedures aims to maintain a disciplinéd and constructive control
environment in which employees understand their roles and responsibilities,

The Company’s audit committee oversees how management monitory compliance with the
Company's risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. Audit commitiee is assisied
in its oversight role by internal audit department. Internal audit department undertakes both regular
anch adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported o
the audit committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if the
counter party fail completely to perform as contracted and arise principally from trade debts, loans
and advanees, trade deposits, other receivables snd bank balances. The carrying amount of
financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any credit enhancements, The
maximum exposure o credit risk at the reporting date 15 as follows:

Concentrution of eredit risk arses when 8 number of counterparties are engrapged in stmular business
activities, or have similar cconomic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions.
Concentration of eredit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of o company’s performance to
developments affecting a particular industry,

2025 2024
Nite Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 11 25474124 23325624
Loans and advances 14 66,992 300 139,590,974
Trade debts 15 961,464,521 5537 805005
Trade deposits und prepayments i6 25314615 12027175



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
Other receivables 19 132,362,795 100,734,730
Short term investments 20 7,400,234 46,502,434
Bank balances 21 18,183 034 54,340,862
1.237,162,532 939.529.811

Concentration of credit risk

The Company identifics concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party.
Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty is as follows:

Trade debis G 464521 357,808,008
Banking companies and financial institutions 33,048,405 187457300
Cithers 242,679,606 194,264,503

1,237,162,532 039 529 81

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management pérforms credit
reviews taking into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors,
Credit terms are approved by the approval committee. Where considered necessary, advance
payments are obtained from certain parties. The management has set a maximum credit period of
30 to 60 days to reduce the credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet
contractudl obligation to be similurly effected by the changes in cconomie, political or other
conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.

The maximun exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the balance sheet date by geographic region
is as follows:

Export 595,947,650 236,002,122
Domestic 400,398,153 350,806,698
15 596,345,803 SEG6,808,820

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Trade receivables by geographical split is as follows:

Sales Troale dels
L Oihers Tartal Chintstanding balanee
Rupees 2025 2024
Couniry -

Bakistan 2 2,175,685 881 21756858583 400,398,153 350806698
Franee 27T ATG RS - 277,429 854 832 250 12,564 067
Tealy 1.575.525 185 - 1 575,525,185 158201 136 43277 613
Ciermany 1,176 654 495 - 1.176 654 495 Q6 868 631 13 740 449
1154 S92 BUG,THT - U2 HOA.T6T 41,506 098 131419 860
Sri Lok B56 UTHES] - BAG 076851 55 232 346 19 156,534
H-;'I},'.illln 133 32 622 - [A3 043 823 - -
Ulnited Ringdom 41 Hus 559 - 41,895 589 - =
Partugal 418,228,531 = 418,228,531 = 1.243.270
Stveden 17,207,756 - 17207756 IER. 153,374 1625962
Hutg Ko H3THIOLL - BA. 781,011 - 5026,232
Gicbic 432,019,991 - 432019991 28,755,031 -
Spain 23,194,089 - 23,194, 0ua - -
MNew Soealond - - - - -
Lithuanio 23 548478 - 22X 548478 - -
Caoch Republic = - - - FO4EATE
Poland 2 287,004 - 2 287,004 - -
Emirntes 32938 550 - 332938 55() T 301 THA -
,Au,n:trnli.-]. 16919578 - 169195378 - -
Chino 43,540,013 - A3 546,003 - -
Total T S654.598,433  2,175,685853 R 223688447  096,335.803 SEG A0S K20

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the balance sheet date by type of customer
is as follows:

2025 2024
Naote Rupees Rupees
Local debtors 400,398,153 350,806,698
Foreign debtors 593,947 650 236,002,122
15 096,345,803 586,808,820

The aging along with loss allowance of trade receivable at the reporting date is as follows:

Vailied Gross carrying Loss
average loss )
amount allowance
rate
June 30, 2025
Past due 0 - 30 days 0.13% 697 842,454 910,126
Past due 31 - 60 days (). 80% 242,234 423 1,948,160
Past due 61 - 90 days L7 1% | 2.698.093 217282
Past due 91 - 120 days 3.72% 12,220,242 455,125
Past due over 120 days 100.00%, 31,350,591 31,350,589
Q46,545,503 34,881,282

m Annual Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Weighted .
Gross carrying Loss
average loss
amount allowance
rate
June 30, 2024

Past due 0 - 30 days 0.08% 443,741,505 347,756
Past due 31 - 60 days 0.80% 88,021,323 T00,840
Past due 61 - 90 days 3.49% 17,604,265 613,714
Past due 91 - 120 days 5.58% 10699967 596,742
Past due over 120 days 100,00% 26,741,760 26,741,760

586,808.820 20,000,812

The company's most significant customers, are dealers from whom the receivable was Rs. 304,727
million (2024; Rs. 350,807 million) and foreign debtors amounting to Rs. 175,172 million (2024:
Rs. 236.002 million) of the total carrying amount as at June 30, 2025,

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and recoveries,
the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of trade debtors past
due as some receivables have been recoverad subsequent (o the year end and for other receivables
there are reasonable ground to believe that the amounts will be recovered 1 short course of time.

On the basis of expected credit loss an amount of Rs. 8.30 million (2024: Rs. 18.53 million) has
been charged to profit and loss account and upto balance sheet an amount of Ra. 55.10 million
(2024: Rs. 46.80 million) has been provided for as expected credit loss as fully explained on note
143 & 15.1.

The Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:
Cash and bank balances

The Company held cash and cash equivalents in the form of temporary overdraft balance
amounting fo Rs. ¥X.623 million. These cash and cash equivalents are held with banks and
financial institutions counterparties, which are rated Al+ to AAA, based on PACRA ratings.
Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12 month expected loss basis and
reflects short term maturities of the exposure. The Company considers its cash and cash
equivalents have low credit risk based on the external ratings of the counterparties. 12 month
probabilities of default are based on historical data supplied by PACRA and VIS rating agency for
each credit rating. Loss given default (LGD) parameters generally reflect assumed recovery rates
based on recovery rates assumed in Basel Guidelines for unsecured exposures.

Advances, deposits and other receivables

Advances, deposits and other receivables mainly comprise of advances to employees against
salaries and deposits with government entities. The Company has assessed, based on historical
experience and available securities, that the expected credit loss associated with these financial
assets is trivial and therefore no impairment charge has been accounted for.

Zephyr Texliles Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

0013

Bank balances
Short torm mvestment
Other receivables

Credit quality of financial assets

2025 2024
Rupees Rupecs
15,183.938 34340862
ERLVTREIVY 5,000,000
7,464,228 84,314,000
30,648,166 143,654,862

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to external credit ratings or o historical information about counterparty default rate:

Bank Balamnces
Matiomi] Bank of Polisinn
MOB Bank Limited
Bk Adfalah Limited
Askari Bank Lamited
United Hank Limuted
Habib Bank Linited
The Bank of Punjab
Hubib Metropolitnn Bunk Lindted
Barnk Al Hobib Limitced
Bank I=lam
Faysal Bank Limited

Bank Overdraft Balances
Habab Boank Linrated
The Bank of Punjab
Habib Metropolitan Bank Linmeed
Bank Al Hobib Limited
Meezin Bank Linmited
Faysal Bank Limited
Ll tedd Bank Limited

Short term borrowings
I'he Bank of Paisjab
Habib' Metropolitnn Bank Livmted
mMational Bank of Pokistan Limited
Limited Bank Linuted
Habih Bank Linwvted

Rating Ageacy

JCR-YIS
PACRA
PACHEA
PACRA
JCR-YIS
JCR-YIS
PACRA
PACHEA
PACRA
PACRA
PACHA

JCR-VIS
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

JCR-VIS
PACRA

JER-VIS

JCR-YIS
JOR-VIS
PACRA
PATREA
JCR-VIS

Ratings

Shaoert
Term Term

Al+
AT+
Al
A+
A+
Al+
AT+
Al
A+
Al
Al+

A=l
A+
Al
A+

A=+
Al+

A=1+4

Al
A=l +
A+
Al
A+

Lomg

S
AAA
At
Al
A A
S
Af+
AA
A
YLt
AA

Al
AA+
Ay
AA A
AAA

A

AA

AR
AN
AAA

2025
Hupees

1.970,104

2,040,390
1,215,685
284,542
6.721.268
1,929,155
3.576,741
30,330

30,000
385722

(12.076.244)
(40.757.530)

(17.475.834)
(6.647.987)

(32.455.429)

(619.918)

2024
Hupees

ThE G493
2,040,390
33,542
#,339,342

(293600, 276)
(7,703, 776)
(13.196,326)
(754976

(6, TROGOT4)
(24,171,42%)

{97,949.,004)

S64,1 10,5820
1O EHOs, M
420,000,000
115,000,000
23T RN MK

(T2HIF HED)

529,996 000
o 200 N0, DR

50,000,000
237000, 000

1240412812

|, 091,348,222

The Company has not recognised an imparrment allowance on bank balunces during the year ended
June 30, 20235, as the impact was immaterial.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 15 the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible 1o always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,

without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation,

E Annual Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

s0.1.4

a)

The following are the contractual maturities of financial Liabilities:

Caurrylng Contrac il Six months or Sk to twelve One (o two Two (o five
s cash flow less mionths VIEATS Ve nrs
'Hupees
2025
Financiual liabilitics
Long term fmsincing 55341 0un S, | 20,076 1, 68,501 f GRS 13305854 H 364 M)
Traule anal other peyables 1643 515816 143515816 LAd3 515816 - - -
Mark-up nconedd 19 805 465 14 80165, 465 | R 465 £ = ”
Short term borrdwimg 1972919250 1972 9149 250 1972918 250 - - -
Lo ki divichend B B4 T BO0T . - .
IENZAI5A42T7 34693.191.514 Jaedd B0.339 [FRel et AL 133054854 M) 376420
124
Financhal liabilities
Long lerm (mancing 65:111.263 46026 260 CRITT IR0 RTEUAM 46635150
Lease mohilitees 21385904 2EATE R 14239418 14230 418 - -
Trade ondd other payalles 1.265887323 1,.2635,887,323 L2 BRT 323 -
Mark-up accrnucd 2738402 2T 3R4. 552 27384 HE2 - - -
Shert term borrow ing 1371, 1610751 1.371.160,751 1371 100,751
Unchimed dividend B29.07 L RLERY L H29.9T - - -
2,751, 7635026 2,759,567 06k HORABIF 2N |9 550,258 B769430 40,035,159

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may Muctuate as & result of changes
in market interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the
instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of secunties,
and liquidity in the market. The company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts. import of raw materials and stores and
spares and export sales that are denominated in a currency other than the respective functional
currency of the Company, primarily in U.S. dollar. The Company's exposure to foreign currency

risk is as follows:

Trade debts

Gross balance sheet exposure
Outstanding letters of credit
Net exposure

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:
.'\\"t"l'ﬂgl’.' rate

Note

=

a—

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
595,947,630 236,002,122
395947650 236,002,122
(97.657.042)  (131,146,000)
498.290.608 104,856,122

Reporting date rate

2025
LUSD o PKR 281.20
Euro to PKR 31533
GRP to PKR 370.41

2024

284,35
308135
358.10

2025 2024
283.60 278.80
33225 298.41
38897 351.85
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

b)

Sensitivity analysis

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the US dollar, Euro or Pound
sterling with all other variables held constant. post tax profit for the yvear would have been lower by
the amount shown below,

2025 2024
Effect on profit or loss
Loss 39,594,765 23,600,212

The weakening of the PKR against US dollar, Euro or Pound Sterling would have had an equal bul
opposite impact on the post tax profits / loss.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, Majority of the interest rate exposure arises
from long term loans and short term borrowings. These are benchmarked o variable rates which
cxpose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. At the balance sheet date the interest rate profile of
the Group's interest - bearing financial instruments is as follows:

2025 2024
Eifective rate Carrying amount
Percentage Rupees Rupees
Financial liabilities
Variable rate instruments:
Long term loans SEP2 0 SHP 39, 55.343.980 65.111.263
Short term borrowings SEP 1M 1.972,919.250 1L371,160,751
Lease liahilitics 13:6% - 21.388,900

2,028,263.239 1.457,660.914

Effective interest rates are mentioned in the respective notes to the financial statements,
Cash Mow sensitivity analysis Tor variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have
decreased/(increased) loss for the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant,

Profit and loss

L0 bp 100 bp
increase decrease
As at June 30, 2025
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial hiabilities (20,282,632} 20,282,632
As at June 30, 2024
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (14.576.609) 14.576.609

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on (loss) / profit for the
vear and assets / liabilities of the Company,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

50,15 Other price risk

52

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
The Company is not exposed to commedity price nsk since it has 2 diverse portfolio of commodity
suppliers.

In case of 1% increase / decrease in the net asset values of the investments subject to price risk the
profit for the year and total comprehensive meome of the Company would be higher / lower by Rs.
(.024 million (2024: Rs. 0.438 million).

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over sight of the
Company's risk management framework, The executive management team is responsible for
developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The team regularly meets
and any changes and compliance issues are reported to the Board of Directors through the audit
committee, The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework
in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carryving values of all financial assets and labilities reflected n the financial statements
approximate their fair values, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer & liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.

IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements using
a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements.
The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Lewel 1: Queted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are observable, either direcily or indirectly.

Level 3: Techniques which vuse inputs which have a significant effect .on the recorded fair

value that are not based on observable market data,

Transfer between levels ol the fair value hierarchy are recognised af the end of the reporting period
during which the changes have occurred. However, there were no transfiers between levels of fair
value hierarchy during the vear.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilitics, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not mclude fair value
information for financial assets and fNinancial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrving
amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Number Number
56 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of employees at June 30.
Permanent
Head office 67 66
Factory 1083 1037
Avernge number of employees during the vear
Permancnt
‘Head office 67 63
Factory 1060 1034

57 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors
monitor the return on capital, which the Company defines as net profit after taxation divided by
total shareholders' equity. The Board of Directors also monitor the level of dividend to ordinary
sharcholders, There were no changes to the Company's approach to capital management during the
viear and the Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are:

(1) to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, o that it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and
(ii) to provide an adeguate return to shareholders,

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order fo maintain or adjust the capiial structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell nssets
to reduce debt.

The management at all times seeks 10 earn returns higher than its weighted average cost of capital,
by increasing efficiencies in operations, so as (o increase profitability.

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees

The proportion of debt to equity at the year end was:
Long term loans 55,343 080 65,111,263
Short term borrowings 1.972,919.250 1.371.160,751
Total debt 2,028,263,239 1,436.272,014
Total equity 2530217 308 2.574.908,701
Total equity and debt 4.558,480,547 4.011,180,715
Gearing ratio { Debt:Equity) 44:56 33:67
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

58

60

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE
COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

All other significant transactions and events that have affected the Company's financial position and
performance during the period have been adeguately disclosed in the notes (o these financial

statements,

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purposes
of comparison and for better presentation, However, no significant reclassification has been made
during the year except following for better or correct presentation:

Item deseription

From To

Current tax

Levy Taxation

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC INDEX

Description

Explanation

Balances as at June 30:

Assets
Investments

Loans and advances

Bank balances
Liahilities

Short term borrowings

Advinces

Placed under shariah
permissible arrangement
Placed under shariah
permissible arrangement
Placed under shariah
permissible arrangement

Placed under shariah
permissible arrangement
Placed under shanah
permissible amangenient

Transactions for the vear ended June 30:

Sales - net

Profit on deposits with
banks

Placed under shanah
permissible arrangement

Placed under shariah
permissible arrangement

7400239

66,992 300

18,183,938

1.972.91%.250

46,108,472

R.279.470.879

B3 111

Amount

5,920,159

48,802,438

139,590,974

54,340,862

1,371.160,751

0,964,970

8,393.875.256

207,483

Zephyr Texlles Limiled E



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Profit on term deposit Placed under shariah
receipl permissible arrangement 331,128 376,343
Exchange (loss) / gain Placed under shariah
carned permissible arrangement 65,230,696 61,692,567

ol NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Thete are po significant adjusting or non adjusting event afier the reporing date reguiring
adjustment or disclosure in financial statcments cxcept elsewhere disclosed in these financial
statements.

62 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 30,2025 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

63  GENERAL

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest rupees unless otherwise stated.

*saan L C—E Q&M

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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